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Spinnaker Exploration Company

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(thousands of dollars except per share amounts)

For the Year ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Revenues $ 226,850 $ 188,326 $ 210,376
Income from operations 63,160 49,090 100,285
Net income ‘ 36,612 31,579 66,226
Net income per common share:

Basic 1.10 1.00 2.45

Diluted 1.08 0.97 2.34
Cash from operations:

Net cash provided by operating activities 198,110 153,959 209,437

Changes in operating assets and liabilities (7,041 6,476 (20,228)

Cash from operations 191,069 160,435 189,209

Oil and gas capital costs incurred 306,175 342,479 302,520

As of December 31,

Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,315 $ 32,543 $ 14,061
Property and equipment, net 939,668 760,854 522,573
Total assets 990,582 842,715 587,316
Long-term debt 50,000 - -
Equity 744,061 692,977 458,492

Spinnaker Exploration Company

OPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

2003 2002 2001

Production {(MMcfe) 439,010 51,419 53,094
Percent natural gas production 83% 88% 96%
Average realized natural gas price per Mcf® $ 4.53 $ 3.56 $ 3.96
Average realized oil and condensate price per barrel $ 30.56 3 26.39 $ 24.90
Proved reserves (MMcfe) 332,581 323,577 323,207
Percent proved natural gas reserves 46% 44% 54%
Present value of future net cash flows (before income taxes)

discounted at 10% (in thousands)® $ 1,064,647 $ 847,273 $ 415,139
Lease acreage (net acres, in thousands) 819 742 629
3-D seismic data coverage (millions of acres) 45 40 35

@ Including the effects 6f hedging activities
@ Calculated using prices of $6.29, $4.91 and $2.71 per Mcf of natural gas and $30.34, $30.50 and
$19.23 per barrel of oil as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS:

Itis a pleasure for me to report that Spinnaker Exploration continues to chart a course for growth in
the Gulf of Mexico. Our journey remains one focused on building value through exploration for oil
and gas in one of the world’s most prolific hydrocarbon basins, the Gulf of Mexico.

From a financial perspective, 2003 was a good year as higher commaodity prices boosted revenues
and income. Operationally, we made significant progress as production began from our first major
discovery in the deep waters of the Gulf and the Front Runner facility nears completion. The first test
of our inventory in the Eastern Gulf of Mexico - a relatively unexplored area where we are one of the
best-positioned smaller players — was positive with a significant natural gas discovery. We also con-
tinued to maintain our foundation on the conventional portion of the shelf. At the same time, we
extended our search for oil and gas into the deeper areas of the region where greater opportunities
lie. As always, our competitive advantage remained the capability of our talented team of individu-
als to generate high-quality prospects through the interpretation of one of the most extensive datasets
available for the Gulf.

While the Gulf of Mexico is considered by some to be a mature province, it yielded more proved
hydrocarbon resources in 2002, as was likely the case again in 2003, than any other basin in the
world outside the Middle East. The geology of the Gulf is rich and complex, providing the perfect
setting for a company like ours that possesses strength in data integration and seismic image
enhancement. With its proximity to stable markets, existing and developing infrastructure,
exploratory potential and favorable fiscal regime, the province presents one of the indust‘ry's most
positive operating environments. We continue to build a portfolio that capitalizes on the diversity
of the Gulf — a blend of conventional and deep exploration plays on the shelf — while searching for
big field opportunities in the more frontier deepwater areas.

A DIVERSIFIED GULF PORTFOLIO

Our asset base reflects the strategy of diversification. Spinnaker began in 1997 as a conventional
shelf player with the concept of exploiting the shallow section of the shelf where advanced comple-
tion technologies and economic demands were creating a higher level of profitability. But even then
we were generating ideas involving the deep geologic section of the shelf, as well as in the deep water.
Our goal was to build a balanced inventory of conventional and deep shelf activities that would pro-
vide stable growth and & high rate of return. During the last two years, a large portion of our capital
expenditures were allocated to two significant deepwater plays — Front Runnet and Zia — and in
2004 we will begin to reap the benefits of the cash flow generated from these two projects.

Our strong position on the shelf has allowed us to make these diversifying investments without
compromising balance sheet quality or liquidity, and our balance sheet remains among the “best in

class.” While we added $50 million of debt during the year, our ability to support that debt level has
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BELOW: Front Runner is scheduled

to commence production in the second
half of 2004. The capacity of the spar
production facility is 60,000 barrels

of ofl per day and 110 MMcf of natural
gas per day. Based on this capacity and
considering MMS royalty relief on the
first 87.5 million barrels, annualized
production capability from Front Runner
alone is approximately 40 Bcfe, or
82% of total 2003 production.




“While the Gulf of Mexico
is considered by some
to be a mature province,
it yielded more proved
hydrocarbon resources in
2002, as was likely the
case again in 2003, than
any other basin in the world
outside the Middle East.”

improved substantially with our deepwater production projects. With a new $200 million three-year
revolving credit agreement completed in late 2003 and substantial liquidity options still available,
Spinnaker remains in a solid position to capitalize on our many portfolio opportunities.

During this period of funding larger projects with longer development cycles, Spinnaker has
managed to hold its own and largely maintain its base of production on the shelf. However, this
transition did impact our total production volumes in 2003 with a 5% decline from 2002 to 2003.
The drop in production volumes from our shelf properties is attributable to a decrease in exploration
drilling in 2003 as we focused on our two major deepwater projects. Overall, we spent a total of
$105 million on exploratory drilling during the vear, or about 38% of our budget. We anticipate that
both absolute expenditures as well as percentage allocation dedicated to exploration will be significantly
higher in 2004, After all, we are first and foremost an exploration company.

Recently, the cost environment for services related to shelf activities has been particularly attrac-
tive. Historically, upward moves in commodity prices have been outpaced by even larger increases
in rig rates; however, in the current price cycle, rig rates have been much more stable as hydrocarbon
prices have moved higher,

CONTINUING TO EXPLORE THE DEEP SHELF

The shallow water portion of the Gulf now must be viewed as two distinct provinces — shallow and
deep. The conventional section is super-mature and likely to yield mainly small gas discoveries and
small-to-moderate-sized oilfields. Over the last few years, the combination of technology and rea-
sonably high commodity prices has resulted in a very efficient harvest of likely resource base there.
Spinnaker and others will continue to find other fields in this area, but the impact will be small in
relative terms. For our part, the conventional shelf will receive diminishing allocation of capital

resources, continuing a trend that began in 1998.

JACK-UP DAYRATES AND NATURAL GAS PRICES

DAY RATES — =  GASPRICE
$60,000 $10.00
$50.000 ]
] $ 8,00
$40,000
$ 6.00
$30,000
$20,000 $ 4.00
$10,000 $2.00

1985 1890 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003

Source: Analysts Research, January 2004
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blocks of mostly contiguous
3-D seismic data covering
approximately 45 million
acres. About one-half of this
“database has been reproc-
essed into various pre-stack
and post-stack products.
Nearly 5,000 blocks of data
were reprocessed in the last
" two years alone.
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The deep shelf, however, has a long way to go. This year, the Minerals Management Service
raised its estimation of probable deep shelf resources from 20 Tcf to 55 Tef of gas. While these are
just approximations, the deep shelf is clearly yielding new reserves. Production from this play now
accounts for almost 3% of our national supply or about 1.5 Bef of gas per day. Spinnaker remains
one of the most successful players in the province and is involved in approximately 20% of that
important new supply resource.

Last year | said that we were likely to increase our holdings in the deep stratigraphic section of
the so-called “deep shelf play,” and in fact we did, particularly in the Miocene-aged plays of the
Central Gulf. We currently have identified about 55 prospects within our inventory of 433,000 gross
acres, 331,000 net to Spinnaker. These interests were acquired for their exploration potential. To
be successful with the deep shelf play, we believe that sophisticated technology must be applied.
Once again, Spinnaker’s processing, reservoir characterization and visualization capabilities make
us well-suited to the challenge. While technically and operationally demanding, the deep shelf offers
high potential and Spinnaker intends to have constant, high quality exposure in this area and will
test a number of potential targets in 2004.

Since entering the deep shelf play six years ago, Spinnaker has drilled or participated in 70 wells
with a 57% success rate. This experience has given us considerable engineering and operations
expertise in an area that is not easy to drill and somewhat unique because of high pressure and
temperature conditions. Our operational capabilities in the deep sheif play were evident in 2003.
Two quick turnaround developments were completed for successful wells on High Island Blocks
206 and 47. The latter project involved the drilling and completion of an 18,000-foot weil and con-
struction of a platform and pipeline. The entire project was completed within budget in only 101 days
from the commencement of exploratary drilling.

THE FOCUS ON THE DEEP WATER FRONTIER

Spinnaker holds approximately 131 blocks covering 745,000 gross acres, or 312,000 net acres, in
the deep waters of the Gulf of Mexico. Currently, we have identified about 70 prospects from this
inventory. This impressive position has been developed over a three-year period. Since entering the
deepwater Gulf, we have been successful in finding hydrocarbons in about two-thirds of our efforts.
To date, Spinnaker has discovered 11 new deepwater fields, with two currently producing, four in
development and four more still under evaluation.

The importance of our deepwater assets increased significantly during 2003 with the com-
mencement of production from the Zia Field in June and the near completion of our production-related
facilities in the Front Runner Field that are slated to begin operations in the second half of 2004.

As of December 31, 2003, the Zia Field was producing approximately 5,700 barrels of oil per day
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FACING PAGE LOWER LEFT:

A team of technical specialists with
significant experience in database and
systems management, seismic data
processing, petrophysical analysis and
geologic modeling and inversion is
required to develop Spinnaker's
exploratory program. They are aided

in their efforts with an extensive 3-D
seismic database, state-of-the-art
computer-aided exploration technology

and other technical tools.
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Since 2001, Spinnaker has aggres-
sively sought opportunities in the
deep waters of the Gulf of Mexico.
Approximately 70% of inception-
to-date deepwater drilling activities
have occurred in the past three years
with historical success rates consis-
tent with Spinnaker's activities

on the shelf.

DEEPWATER SUCCESS RATE
(average sucess rate of 66% over
the past six years)
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(BOPD) and 7.5 million cubic feet of gas (MMcf) per déy. Of that amount, approximately 1,700
BOPD and 2.3 MMcf were net to Spinnaker.

Construction of the Front Runner complex — costing approximately $660 million, or $165 mil-
tion net to Spinnaker, to build — is now in its final stages. As you can imagine, a project of this scope
required a considerable portion of both our human and financial resources. At peak capacity, the field
will produce 60,000 BOPD and 110 MMcf per day, with 15,000 BOPD and 27.5 MMcf net to
Spinnaker. This asset will become a legacy asset in our portfolio and will significantly contribute to
production volumes and influence our historical decline rates. Production is scheduled to commence
in the latter half of 2004,

The Zia and Front Runner fields represent the successful execution of our intra-Gulf diversification
strategy and will ultimately produce a significant percentage of our overall production volumes. In fact,
production from our deepwater discoveries by 2007 is expected to exceed our forecasted 2004 pro-
duction. This production growth is combined with a significant upside from an exploration perspective.
For instance, we own a number of prospects within the immediate Front Runner Field area and several
outside of the field, but adjacent to the accumulation. One or two of these prospects are likely to be
tested in 2004. If successful, those potential resources might lessen or eliminate production declines
from the facility in years 2006 and beyond. At the same time, that incremental investment would have
only a fraction of the development burden associated with the ariginal field discoveries, and thus enjoy
high rates of return and quick turn-around when successful.

Our deepwater portfolio yielded another milestone in late 2003 when our first successful
exploratory well was drilled in the Eastern Gulf. The result was a significant gas discovery at the
Amazon/Spiderman prospect. While additional delineation drilling at this site will occur during the
first half of 2004, at this time we believe it is the largest find so far in the Eastern Gulf province.
The field is clearly economic considering only currently proven resource, and we are already exam-
ining a number of development opportunities. Spinnaker and its partners will now test the nearby
San Jacinto prospect located six miles west of Amazon/Spiderman that also could represent
meaningful new reserves. In addition to these two related areas, we own interests ranging from
20% to 100% in five additional prospects in the Eastern Gulf.

Spinnaker stands to be one of the industry’s winners in this new play in the Eastern Gulf. We
are especially excited because this area is gas prone, reasonably close to shelf infrastructure and can
be developed in a reasonable cycle time. These factors contribute to particularly robust deepwater
economics. U.S. natural gas supplies also continue to remain tight and the resource potential could

add greatly to meeting the nation’s growing demand.
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Spinnaker's deepwater portfolio
is diversified across more than
ten distinct geologic plays and

approximately 70 prospect ideas.

The Company's ability to upgrade

seismic information in an integrated

fashion is a key to its ability to

compete in these plays.

THE DEEP WATER IS IMMATURE AS AN EXPLORATION PROVINCE

e A ToP RiaHT AND IS CHARACTERIZED BY EXPANDING INFRASTRUCTURE

o e ceosuator oo AND LARGE AVERAGE FIELD SIZE. SPINNAKER'S ALLOCATION

of the Gulf of Mexico as of OF CAPITAL TO DEEPWATER EXPLORATION IS LIKELY TO RISE
December 31, 2003. These CONSISTENTLY DURING THE REMAINDER OF THE DECADE.

leases cover approximately
745,000 gross acres, or
312,000 nst acres.
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FACING PAGE FAR LEFT:

The hull portion of the Front Runner
production facility arrived outside
Pascagoulta, Mississippi in early
December 2003, The 5390-foot load
was fabricated in Dubal, U.A.E. and
then towed the 1,100-mile journey
aboard a heavy lift vessel. The Front
Runner spar will reside in Green
Canyon 338 in a 3,300-foot

water depth.

BELOW:

Spinnaker’s anticipated production

rates will rapidly accelerate as successful
deepwater discoveries at Front Runner
and Amazon/Spiderman reach maximum
production capacity. These two deepwater
projects alone should meet or exceed
existing production rates.

ANNUALIZED PRODUCTION IMPACT
FROM TWO DEEPWATER PROJECTS
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Our internal ability to process key geophysical data has been a competitive advantage since
Spinnaker was formed, and it continues to differentiate us as we expand our deepwater portfolio. In
2003, we added several plays in the Deep Miocene and various salt-impacted areas of the Gulf. The
more capable players in the industry are creating large incremental value with such plays, and our
ability to upgrade relatively low cost, non-proprietary seismic data into an essentially proprietary
product will benefit us as we further diversify into deep waters. This sequence of technical upgrade
has been a precursor to the acquisition of much of Spinnaker’s prospect inventory during the past
few years. | feel certain that this trend will continue.

Our allocation of capital to deepwater exploration is likely to rise consistently during the remainder
of the decade. The deep water is immature as an exploration province, enjoys expanding infrastruc-
ture and has large average field size. Additionally, the play demands a set of skills and assets that
we possess at Spinnaker. The province is complex ~ and our Company is technically detailed and
focused. Assuming the continued careful management of our balance sheet, the deep water is a nice
fit for Spinnaker.

CHARTING NEW GROWTH

Taken as a whole, 2003 was a year of progress for Spinnaker. With our diversification into deeper
waters and the completion of several key development projects, annual production rates are projected
to grow significantly beginning in the second half of 2004. Our excellent inventory of exploratory
prospects should help us sustain production growth while growing our reserve base. We continue to
add to our database and improve our ability to interpret this information - a skill that we believe sets
us apart from others who operate in the Gulf of Mexico.

We are proud of the accomplishments of our employee team and their strong commitment to
excellence. All of us continue to work diligently to ensure that Spinnaker remains one of the premier
players in the Guif of Mexico - finding economic supplies of oil and gas for our country and delivering
growth and value to our shareholders.

As always, we are deeply grateful to you for your suppert and the confidence that you have

placed in us.

ROGER L. JARVIS
CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD,
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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Spinnaker Exploration Company

FINANCIAL REVIEW

Spinnaker recognized 2003 net income of $36.6 million, or $1.08 per diluted share, compared to 2002 net income of $31.6 million,
or $0.97 per diluted share. Revenues increased $38.5 million, or 20%, primarily due to a 51% higher average commodity price in 2003,
partially offset by the impact of an increase in net hedging losses and other of $42.2 million and 5% lower production in 2003.

Production decreased approximately 2.4 Bcfe, or 5%, in 2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to normal production declines.
Average daily production in 2003 was 134 MMcfe compared to 141 MMcfe in 2002. Natural gas revenues increased $65.0 million,
or 42%, due primarily to a 58% higher average price in 2003, partially offset by the impact of a decrease in production of approximately
4.7 Bcf, or 10%. Excluding the effects of hedging activities, the 2003 average natural gas price increased 58% to $5.46 per Mcf com-
pared to $3.46 per Mcf in 2002. Oil and condensate revenues increased $15.8 million, or 57%, due primarily to a 16% higher aver-
age realized price in 2003 and an increase in production of approximately 374 MBbls, or 36%. The 2003 average oil and condensate
price was $30.56 per barrel compared to $26.39 per barrel in 2002.

Spinnaker ended 2003 with cash and cash equivalents of $15.3 million and debt of $50.0 million. On December 19, 2003, we
revised and renewed the three-year $200.0 million revolving credit agreement that provides for an initial borrowing base of $125.0 mil-

lion and an additional $50.0 million available in multiple advances through April 1, 2005.

REVENUES CASH FROM OPERATIONS PRODUCTION
(in thousands) (in thousands) (MMcte)
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Spinnaker Exploration Company

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the information in this annual report contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities
Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Act”). The forward-looking statements speak only
as of the date made, and the Company undertakes no obligation to update such forward-looking statements. These forward-looking
statements may be identified by the use of the words “believe,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “will,” “contemplate,” “would” and similar
expressions that contemplate future events. These future events include the following matters:

« financial position;

« business strategy;

« budgets;

» amount, nature and timing of capital expenditures, including future development costs;

« drilling of wells;

+ oil and gas reserves;

« timing and amount of future production of oil and gas;

» operating costs and other expenses;

« cash flow and anticipated liquidity;

« prospect development and property acquisitions; and

« marketing of oil and gas.

Numerous important factors, risks and uncertainties may affect the Company's operating results, including:

+ the risks associated with exploration;

» delays in anticipated start-up dates;

« shut-ins of production for platform, pipeline and facility maintenance, additions and removals;

+ the ability to find, acquire, market, develop and produce new properties;

- 0il and gas price volatility;

« uncertainties in the estimation of proved reserves and in the projection of future rates of production and timing of development
expenditures;

« downward revisions of proved reserves and the related negative impact on the depreciation, depletion and amortization
(“DD&A”) rate;

« production and reserves concentrated in a small number of properties;

« operating hazards attendant to the oil and gas business;

« drilling and completion risks, which costs are generally not recoverable from third parties or insurance;

» potential mechanical failure or under-performance of significant wells;

- impact of weather conditions on timing and costs of cperations;

+ availability and cost of material and equipment;

» actions or inactions of third-party operators of the Company's properties;

+ the ability to find and retain skilled personnel;

» availability of capital;

- the strength and financial resources of competitors;

« regulatory developments;

» environmental risks; and

» general economic conditions.

Any of the factors listed above and other factors contained in this annual report could cause the Company’s actual results to dif-
fer materially from the results implied by these or any other forward-looking statements made by the Company or on its behalf. The
Company cannot provide assurance that future results will meet its expectations. You should pay particular attention to the risk fac-
tors and cautionary statements described under “Risk Factors” in “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations.”
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Spinnaker Exploration Compzany

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANGCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF CPERATICONS

EXECUTIVE OVERVIEW

Our objective since inception has been to assemble a large 3-D seismic database and focus on exploration activities exclusively in the
Gulf of Mexico because we believe this area represents one of the most attractive exploration regions in North America. We also believe
a geographic focus provides an excellent opportunity to develop and maintain competitive advantages through our regional exploration
and operating expertise. We try to maintain balance and diversity in our exploration approach by drilling both shallow water and deep-
water prospects, ranging from lower-risk prospects to higher-risk, higher-potential prospects.

Spinnaker recognized 2003 net income of $36.6 million, or $1.08 per diluted share, compared to 2002 net income of $31.6 mil-
lion, or $0.97 per diluted share. These financial results were impacted by a 51% higher average commaodity price, 5% lower produc-
tion and a $42.4 miliion increase in hedging losses in 2003. The lease operating expense rate per Mcfe increased 31%, primarily due
to workover activities. The DD&A expense rate per Mcfe increased 21% in 2003, primarily due to our strategy of maintaining balance
and diversity in our exploration activities, particularly in the deep shelf play where higher costs and risks accompany the potential for
higher rewards. Spinnaker had $15.3 million in cash and cash equivalents and outstanding borrowings of $50.0 million as of Decem-
ber 31, 2003.

Spinnaker has experienced and expects to continue to experience substantial capital requirements. We have incurred capita! costs
of aimost $1.0 billion in the past three years. Additionally, we have had negative working capital at the end of each of the last three years,
including a deficit of $33.2 million as of December 31, 2003, Spinnaker has capital expenditure plans for 2004 totaling approximately
$250.0 million. We believe that cash flows from operations, proceeds from available borrowings under the Company’s $200.0 million
revolving credit agreement dated as of December 19, 2003 (the “Revolver”) and the Green Canyon Blocks 338/339/382 (“Front
Runner") spar production facility financing opportunities will be sufficient to meet our capital requirements in the next twelve months.

Production of 49.0 Bcfe in 2003 was down 8% from 2001 production of 53.1 Bcfe. Proved oil and gas reserves of 332.6 Bcfe as
of December 31, 2003 were up 8% from June 30, 2001 proved reserves of 307.2 Befe. Although we have been able to maintain a drilling
success rate of approximately 60% since inception, our exploratory drilling successes on the shelf and deep shelf since the second half
of 2001 have been smaller and had less impact on our operating results than those prior to that time, resulting in a negative impact on
our subsequent production and reserve growth. Additionally, several of our discoveries since mid-2001 were in the deep water, and we
do not expect to see the full impact on production from these projects until after 2004,

Production

Since inception, 90% of Spinnaker’s total production has been natural gas, including 83% in 2003. Considering oil and condensate
production from deepwater projects in 2004 and 2005, we anticipate that this concentration in natural gas production will decrease
to approximately three-fourths of total production in 2004 and approximately one-half of total production in 2005. As a result, Spinnaker’s
revenues, profitability and cash flows will be less sensitive to natural gas prices and more sensitive to oil and condensate prices.

Generally, Spinnaker’s producing properties on the shelf have high initial production rates followed by steep declines. As a result,
we must continually drill for and develop new oil and gas reserves to replace those being depleted by production. Substantial capital
expenditures are required to find and develop these reserves. Our challenge is to find and develop reserves at economic rates and com-
mence production of these reserves as quickly and efficiently as possible.

Oil and Gas Property Costs

Spinnaker participated in 20 successful wells in 29 attempts in 2003. Capital costs incurred for leasehold and other acquisition, explo-
ration and development activities in 2003, excluding asset retirement costs of $30.0 million, totaled $276.2 million compared to
$342.5 million in 2002. Excluding asset retirement costs, capital costs incurred for development and leasehold and other acquisition
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activities totaled approximately 66% of total capital costs incurred in 2003. The majority of the development costs were incurred at
Front Runner and Mississippi Canyon 496 (“Zia"). During 2003, we announced the Front Runner spar hull completion and delivery and
progress on the related topsides. We expect to take possession of the spar production facility in the summer of 2004, followed by the
commencement of well completion activities. Initial production on Front Runner is scheduled for the second half of 2004, Zia, our third
successful deepwater completion, commenced production in June 2003. We also announced a deepwater discovery at Desoto Canyon
620/621 (Amazon/Spiderman) in late 2003,

We currently plan to drill approximately 20 wells on the shelf and 13 wells in the deep water in 2004, We expect more than 50%
of our 2004 capital expenditure budget to be used for exploration activities, up from 34% in 2003.

Finding and Development Costs

We believe that the DD&A rate is the best measure for evaluating finding and development costs per Mcfe since the rate generally con-
siders all acquisition, exploration and development costs. The rate also considers any additional development costs associated with proved
reserves, such as costs for drilling new wells, sidetracks and recompletions, which Spinnaker will incur in the future to produce the oil
and gas reserves and an estimate of the costs to abandon wells, platforms, facilities and pipelines after reservoirs are depleted. However,
other factors must also be considered when relying on the DD&A rate as a measure for evatuating a company’s finding and development
costs per Mcfe. In most cases, the total estimated resource of a reservoir is not usually proved with only one well, and the initial proved
reserves are generally burdened with 100% of the development costs as well as any future development costs.

The DD&A rate per Mcfe is calculated quarterly and increased 13% to $2.68 in the fourth quarter of 2003 from $2.37 in the fourth
quarter of 2002. The increase in the DD&A rate was primarily due to costs of $34.3 million associated with nine unsuccessful wells in
2003 and higher finding costs associated with new discoveries in 2003, as well as the timing and reserve recognition associated with
economical discoveries.

Oil and Gas Reserves

Spinnaker has achieved reserve growth through exploration activities. We have not acquired reserves through acquisition activities. As
of December 31, 2003, Ryder Scott Company L.P. (“Ryder Scott”) estimated net proved reserves at approximately 332.6 Befe, with a
present value, discounted at 10% per annum, of pre-tax future net cash flows of approximately $1.1 billion. The discovery of the Front
Runner field in 2001 significantly changed our reserve profile. Proved oil and condensate reserves were 53% of total proved reserves
as of December 31, 2003 compared to 10% as of December 31, 2000. Proved undeveloped reserves were approximately 68% of total
proved reserves as of December 31, 2003. Front Runner represented approximately 70% of total proved undeveloped reserves.

Natural Gas and Qil Prices and Hedging Activities

Prices for natural gas and oil fluctuate widely, primarily affecting the amount of cash flow available for capital expenditures, our ability
to borrow and raise additional capital and the amount of natural gas and oil that we can economically produce. Natural gas prices have
been extremely volatile recently as a result of various factors, including weather, industrial demand and uncertainty related to the abil-
ity of the energy industry to provide supply to meet future demand. There are questions whether fundamentals support current natural
gas prices.

Spinnaker enters into hedging arrangements from time to time to reduce our exposure to fluctuations in natural gas and oil prices
and to achieve more predictable cash flow. However, these contracts also limit the benefits we would realize if prices increase. We
recorded a net hedging loss of $42.6 million from 2001 through 2003, inciuding a net hedging loss of $37.7 million in 2003. Major
challenges related to our hedging activities include a determination of the proper production volumes to hedge and acceptable com-
modity price levels for each hedge transaction.

Revenues, profitability, cash flow and future growth depend substantially on prevailing cil and gas prices and our ability to find and
develop oil and gas reserves that are economically recoverable. A substantial or extended decline in the prices for oil and gas could have
a material adverse effect on our financial position, results of operations, cash flows, guantities of oil and gas reserves that may be eco-
nomically produced and access to capital.

SPINNAKER EXPLORATION COMPANY | 2003 ANNUAL REPORT 1 P.17



CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires us to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and lia-
bilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates include DD&A of proved oil and gas properties. Oil and gas reserve esti-
mates, which are the basis for unit-of-production DD&A and the full cost ceiling test, are inherently imprecise and are expected to
change as future information becomes available. In addition, alternatives may exist among various accounting methods. In such cases,
the choice of accounting method may also have a significant impact on reported amounts. Our critical accounting policies are as follows:

Full Cost Method of Accounting

The accounting for oil and gas exploration and production is subject to special accounting rules that are specific to the industry. Two
allowable methods exist for these activities: the successful efforts method and the full cost method. Several significant differences
exist between the two methods. The major difference is under the successful efforts method, costs such as geological and geophysical,
exploratory dry holes and delay rentals are expensed as incurred where under the full cost method, these types of charges are capital-
ized into the full cost pool.

We use the full cost method of accounting for investments in oil and gas properties. Under this method, all acquisition, exploration
and development costs, including certain related employee costs, incurred for the purpose of exploring for and developing cil and gas
properties are capitalized. Acquisition costs inciude costs incurred to purchase, lease or otherwise acquire property. Exploration costs
include the costs of drilling exploratory wells, including those in progress, geological and geophysical service costs and depreciation
of support equipment used in exploration activities. Development costs include the costs of drilling development wells, completions,
platforms, facilities, pipelines and the costs related to the retirement of these assets. Costs associated with production and general cor-
porate activities are expensed in the period incurred. Sales of oil and gas properties, whether or not being amortized currently, are
accounted for as adjustments of capitalized costs, with no gain or loss recognized, unless such adjustments would significantly alter
the relationship between capitalized costs and proved oil and gas reserves,

Application of the full cost method of accounting for oil and gas properties generally results in higher capitalized costs, no explo-
ration costs and higher DD&A rates than the application of the successful efforts method of accounting. Although some of these costs
will ultimately result in no additional reserves, we expect the benefits of successful wells to more than offset the costs of any unsuc-
cessful ones. As a result, we believe that the full cost method of accounting better reflects the true economics of exploring for and
developing oil and gas reserves. Our financial position and results of operations would have been significantly different had we used
the successful efforts method of accounting for our oil and gas investments.

Reserve Estimates

Ryder Scott prepares estimates of our proved oil and gas reserves as of June 30 and December 31 each year. These estimates of proved
reserves are based on the quantities of oil and gas which geological and engineering data demonstrate, with reasonable certainty, to be
recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under existing economic and operating conditions. The accuracy of any reserve
estimate is a function of the quality of available data, engineering and geological interpretation and judgment. For example, we must
estimate, among others, the amount and timing of future production, operating, workover and transportation expenses and development
and abandonment costs, all of which may vary considerably from actual results. In addition, as prices and cost levels change from year
to year, the estimate of proved reserves also changes. Any significant variance in these assumptions could materially affect the estimated
quantity and value of our cil and gas reserves.

Despite the inherent imprecision in these engineering estimates, our reserves are used throughout our financial statements. For
example, we use the units-of-production method to amortize our oil and gas properties and the quantity of reserves could significantly
impact our DD&A rate and related expense. Our oil and gas properties are also subject to a ceiling limitation based in part on the quan-
tity of our proved reserves. Finally, these proved reserves are the basis for our supplemental oil and gas disclosures.
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Depreciation, Depletion & Amortization

Spinnaker’s full cost DD&A expense is comprised of many factors, inciuding costs incurred in the acquisition, exploration and develop-
ment of proved oil and gas reserves, production levels, estimates of proved reserve quantities and future development and abandonment
costs. Spinnaker computes the provision for DD&A of oil and gas properties using the unit-of-production method based upon production
and estimates of proved reserve quantities. Unevaluated costs and refated carrying costs are excluded from the amortization base untit
the properties associated with these costs are evaluated. In addition to costs associated with evaluated properties, the amortization base
includes estimated future development costs and estimated salvage values associated with future asset retirement obligations.

Certain future development costs may be excluded from amortization when incurred in connection with major development proj-
ects expected to entail significant costs to ascertain the quantities of proved reserves attributable to the properties under development.
The amounts that may be excluded are portions of the costs that relate to the major development project and have not previously been
included in the amortization base and the estimated future expenditures associated with the development project. Such costs may be
excluded from costs to be amortized until the earlier determination of whether additional reserves are proved or impairment occurs.

As of December 31, 2003, we excluded from the amortization base estimated future expenditures of $29.5 million associated with
common development costs for the deepwater discovery at Front Runner. This estimate of future expenditures associated with common
development costs is based on existing proved reserves to total proved reserves expected to be established upon completion of the Front
Runner project.

If the $29.5 miilion had been included in the amortization base as of December 31, 2003, and no additional reserves were
assigned to the Front Runner project, the DD&A rate as of December 31, 2003 would have been $2.77 per Mcfe, or an increase of
$0.09 over the actual DD&A rate of $2.68 per Mcfe. All future development costs associated with the deepwater discovery at Front Runner
are included in the determination of estimated future net cash flows from proved oil and gas reserves used in the full cost ceiling
calculation, as discussed below.

Full Cost Ceiling

Capitalized costs of oil and gas properties, net of accumulated DD&A, asset retirement obligations and related deferred taxes, are lim-
ited to the estimated future net cash flows from proved oil and gas reserves, including the effects of hedging activities in place as of
December 31, 2003, discounted at 10%, plus the lower of cost or fair value of unproved properties, as adjusted for related income tax
effects (futl cost ceiling). If capitalized costs of the full cost pool exceed the ceiling limitation, the excess is charged to expense.

As of December 31, 2003, Spinnaker’s fuli cost ceiling, including estimated future net cash flows calculated using commodity
prices of $6.29 per Mcf of natural gas and $30.34 per barrel of oil and condensate, exceeded capitalized costs of oil and gas proper-
ties, net of accumulated DD&A, asset retirement obligations and related deferred taxes, by approximately $213.9 million. Considering
the volatility of natural gas and oil prices, it is probable that our estimate of discounted future net cash flows from proved oil and gas
reserves will change in the near term. If natural gas or oil prices decline, even if for only a short period of time, if we incur significant
costs associated with unsuccessful drilling operations or if we have downward revisions to our estimated proved reserves, it is possible
that write-downs of oil and gas properties could occur in the future.

Unproved Properties

The costs associated with unproved properties and properties under development are not initially included in the amortization base and
primarily relate to unevaluated leasehold acreage and delay rentals, seismic data, wells in-progress and wells pending determination.
Unevaluated leasehold costs and delay rentals are either transferred to the amortization base with the costs of drilling the related well
or are assessed quarterly for possible impairment or reduction in value. Unevaluated leasehold costs and delay rentals are transferred
to the amortization base if a reduction in value has occurred. The costs of seismic data are transferred to the amortization base using
the sum-of-the-year's-digits method over a period of six years. The costs associated with wells in-progress and wells pending determi-
nation are transferred to the amortization base once a determination is made whether or not proved reserves can be assigned to the prop-
erty. The costs of drilling exploratory dry holes and associated leasehold costs are included in the amortization base immediately upon
determination that the well is unsuccessful.
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Leasehald Costs

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations,” which requires
the use of the purchase method of accounting for business combinations initiated after June 30, 2001 and eliminates the pooling-of-
interests method. In July 2001, the FASB also issued SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” which discontinues the
practice of amortizing goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets and initiates an annual review of impairment. The new standard
also requires that, at a minimum, all intangible assets be aggregated and presented as a separate line item in the balance sheet. The
adoption of SFAS No. 141 and 142 had no impact on Spinnaker’s financial position or results of operations.

A reporting issue has arisen regarding the application of certain provisions of SFAS No. 141 and 142 to companies in the extrac-
tive industries, including oil and gas companies. The issue is whether SFAS No. 141 requires registrants to classify the costs of mineral
rights associated with extracting oil and gas as intangible assets in the balance sheet, apart from other capitalized oil and gas property
costs, and provide specific footnote disclosures. Historically, we have included the costs of mineral rights associated with extracting oil
and gas as a component of oil and gas properties. If it is ultimately determined that SFAS No. 141 requires oil and gas companies to
classify costs of mineral rights associated with extracting oil and gas as a separate intangible assets line item on the balance sheet, we
would be required to reclassify approximately $72.2 million and $59.0 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively, from
oil and gas properties to a separate intangible assets line item. These costs inciude those to acquire contract-based drilling and mineral
- use rights such as delay rentals, iease bonuses, commission and brokerage fees and other leasehold costs. Our cash flows and results of
operations would not be affected since such intangible assets would cantinue to be depleted and assessed for impairment in accordance
with full cost accounting rules, as allowed by SFAS No. 142. Further, we do not believe the classification of the costs of mineral rights
associated with extracting oil and gas as intangible assets would have any impact on compliance with covenants under the Revolver.

Spinnaker will continue to classify its oil and gas leasehold costs as tangible oil and gas properties until further guidance is pro-
vided. We anticipate there will be no effect on our results of operations or cash flows.

Asset Retirement Obligations

We recognize the fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation in the period in which it is incurred. The associated asset retire-
ment costs are capitalized as part of the carrying amount of the asset. The fair value of a liability for an asset retirement obligation is
the amount which that liability could be settled in a current transaction between willing parties. Spinnaker uses the expected cash flow
approach for calculating asset retirement obligations. The liability is discounted using the credit-adjusted risk-free interest rate in effect
when the liability is initially recognized. The changes in the liability for an asset retirement obligation due to the passage of time are
measured by applying an interest method of allocation to the amount of the liability at the beginning of the period. This amount is rec-
ognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the liability and as accretion expense classified as an operating item in the statement
of operations.

Financial Instruments and Price Risk Management Activities

At December 31, 2003, our financial instruments consisted of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, payables and derivative instru-
ments. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables approximate fair value because of the short-term
nature of these items. Spinnaker enters into hedging arrangements from time to time to reduce our exposure to fluctuations in natural
gas and oil prices and to achieve more predictable cash flow. These hedging arrangements take the form of swap contracts or cash
less collars and are placed with major trading counterparties. We recorded a net hedging loss of $37.7 million, a net hedging gain of
$4.7 million and a net hedging loss of $9.6 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Stock-Based Compensation

SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosure,” amends SFAS No. 123 to provide alternative
methods of transition for an entity that voluntarily changes to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee com-
pensation and to require prominent disclosure about the effects on reported net income of an entity’s accounting policy decisions with
respect to stock-based employee compensation. SFAS No. 148 amends Accounting Principles Board (“APB™) Opinion No. 28, “Interim
Financial Reporting,” to require disclosure about those effects in interim financial information.
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SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” encourages, but does not require, companies to record compensa-
tion cost for stock-based employee compensation plans at fair value. We have chosen to account for stock-based compensation using
the intrinsic value method prescribed in APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and related interpretations.
Accordingly, compensation cost for stock options is measured as the excess, if any, of the fair value of the Spinnaker common stock,
par value $0.01 per share (“Common Stock”) at the date of the grant over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the Common
Stock. In accordance with APB Opinion No. 25, compensation expense related to stock-based compensation was $0, $0.2 million and
$0.1 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. For further information concerning SFAS 123 see Note 2 of the Notes to
Consolidated Financial Statements.

RELATED PARTIES

We purchase oilfield goods, equipment and services from Baker Hughes Incorporated (“Baker Hughes”), Cooper Cameron Corporation
(“Cooper Cameron™), National-Oilwell, Inc. (“National-Oilwell”) and other cilfield services companies in the ordinary course of business.
Spinnaker incurred charges of approximately $7.5 million, $16.1 million and $16.3 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively,
from affiliates of Baker Hughes. Mr. Michael E. Wiley, a director of Spinnaker, serves as Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer
and President of Baker Hughes. Spinnaker incurred charges of approximately $0.1 million, $0.1 million and $0.1 million in 2003, 2002
and 2001, respectively, from Cooper Cameron. Mr. Sheldon R. Erikson, a director of Spinnaker, serves as Chairman of the Board, Chief
Executive Officer and President of Cooper Cameron. Spinnaker incurred charges of approximately $0.1 million and $0.2 million in
2003 and 2002, respectively, from National-Oilwell. Mr. Roger L. Jarvis, Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President
of Spinnaker, has served as a director of National-Oilweli since February 2002. These amounts represent less than 1% of Baker Hughes',
Cooper Cameron’s and National-Oilwell's total revenues.

We believe that these transactions are at arm’s-length and the charges we pay for such goods, equipment and services are com-
petitive with the charges and fees of other companies, providing oilfield goods, equipment and services to the oil and gas exploration
and production industry. Each of these companies is a leader in their respective segments of the oilfield services sector. Spinnaker could
be at a disadvantage if it were to discontinue using these companies as vendors.

RISK FACTORS
In addition to the other information set forth elsewhere in this annual report, the following factors should be carefully considered when
evaluating Spinnaker.

Expforation is a high-risk activity, and the 3-D seismic data and other advanced technoiogies Spinnaker uses cannot efliminate
exploration risk and require experienced technical personnei whom we may be unable to attract or retain.

Our future success will depend on the success of our exploratory drilling program. Exploration activities invclve numerous risks, includ-
ing the risk that no commercially productive oi! or gas reservoirs will be discovered. In addition, we are often uncertain as to the future
cost or timing of drilling, completing and producing wells. Furthermore, drilling operations may be curtailed, delayed or canceled as a
result of the additional exploration time and expense associated with a variety of factors, including unexpected drilling conditions,
pressure or irregularities in formations, equipment failures or accidents, adverse weather conditions, compliance with governmental
requirements and shortages or delays in the availability of drilling rigs or equipment.

Even when used and properly interpreted, 3-D seismic data and visualization techniques only assist geoscientists in identifying
subsurface structures and hydrocarbon indicators. They do not allow the interpreter to know conclusively if hydrocarbons are present
or economically producible. We could incur losses as a result of expenditures on unsuccessful wells. Poor results from our exploration
activities could materially and adversely affect future cash flows and results of operations.

Our exploratory drilling success will depend, in part, on our ability to attract and retain experienced explorationists and other
professional personnel. Competition for explorationists and engineers with experience in the Gulf of Mexico is extremely intense. If we
cannot retain current personnel or attract additional experienced personnel, our ability to compete in the Gulf of Mexico could be
adversely affected.
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A substantial portion of our proved reserves are associated with the deepwater oil discovery at Front Runner. The development of
Front Runner has required and will continue to require financial resources before initial production and remains subject to other
uncertainties that could have a material impact on the development of this discovery.

Spinnaker’s deepwater oil discovery at Front Runner, in which we have a 25% non-operator working interest, has required and will con-
tinue to require significant financial resources in advance of the expected initial production date in the second half of 2004. Spinnaker
has incurred $129.4 million in capital expenditures for Front Runner through December 31, 2003 and expects to incur an aggregate
of approximately $22.5 million in future development costs during 2004 and $34.6 mitlion after 2004. Because another oil and gas
exploration and production company operates Front Runner, we have a limited ability to influence the operations and costs associated
with this property.

Front Runner is located in approximately 3,500 feet of water. The eight wells have been drilled in the Front Runner area to total
depths in excess of 20,000 feet. We have limited experience with large deepwater and deep dritling depth discoveries similar to Front
Runner as most of our prior discoveries have occurred in shallower waters and dritling depths. As a result of these uncertainties and risks,
we may encounter difficulties and delays that could cause actual expenditures to exceed anticipated amounts.

Construction of the topsides of the spar production facility is expected to be completed in the second quarter of 2004. Construction
of the hull is complete. Weather and other conditions may delay the installation of the spar production facility on location. Any delays
in the delivery or installation dates would cause a delay in the initial production date.

Front Runner accounted for approximately 70% of Spinnaker's proved undeveloped reserves as of December 31, 2003. If the actual
reserves associated with Front Runner are substantially less than the estimated reserves, our results of operations and financial condi-
tion could be adversely affected.

When production ultimately commences for this discovery, it may produce substantially less oil and gas than currently projected.
Additionatly, we cannot predict commodity prices when production commences. If production is substantially less than currently pro-
jected or commodity prices are tow, our results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected.

These uncertainties and other risks described in this “Risk Factors” section and elsewhere in this annual report make it difficult
to predict whether Front Runner can be successfully or economically developed. If Front Runner cannot be successfully and economi-
cally developed, our future business, financial condition and operating results will be materially and adversely affected.

The oil and gas business invalves many aperating risks that can cause suhbstantial losses.

The oil and gas business involves a variety of operating risks, including fires, explosions, blow-outs and surface cratering, uncontrollable
flows of underground oil, natural gas and formation water, natural disasters, pipe or cement failures, casing collapses, embedded oil-
field drilling and service tools, abnormally pressured formations and environmental hazards such as natural gas leaks, oil spills, pipeline
ruptures and discharges of toxic gases. If any of these events occur, we could incur substantial losses as a result of injury or loss of life,
severe damage to and destruction of property, natural resources and equipment, pollution and other environmental damage, clean-up
responsibilities, regulatory investigation and penalties, suspension of our operations and repairs to resume operations. If we experience
any of these problems, it could affect well bores, platforms, gathering systems and processing facilities, which could adversely affect
our ability to conduct operations.

Offshore operations are also subject to a variety of operating risks specific to the marine environment, such as capsizing, collisions
and damage or loss from hurricanes or other adverse weather conditions. These conditions can cause substantial damage to facilities
and interrupt production. As a result, we could incur substantial liabilities that could reduce or eliminate the funds available for explo-
ration, development or leasehold acquisitions, or result in loss of equipment and properties.

For some risks, we may not obtain insurance if we believe the cost of available insurance is excessive relative to the risks presented.

In addition, pollution and environmental risks generally are not fully insurable. If a significant accident or other event occurs and is not
fully covered by insurance, it could adversely affect our operations.
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Exploration for oil and gas at deeper drilling depths and in the deep waters of the Gulf of Mexico invoives greater operational and
financial risks than exploration at shallower depths and in shallower waters. These risks could result in substantial losses.

We explore for oil and gas at deeper drilling depths and in the deep waters of the Gulf of Mexico where operations are more difficult and
costly than at shallower depths and in shallower waters. Deep depth and deepwater drilling and operations require the application of
recently developed technologies that involve a higher risk of mechanical failure. We have experienced and will continue to experience
significantly higher drilling costs for deep depth and deepwater prospects.

As of December 31, 2003, approximately 86% of our proved undeveloped reserves were located in deep water. The deep water
lacks the physical and oilfield service infrastructure present in the shallower waters. As a result, deepwater projects require long-term
commitments of significant financial resources. Deepwater operations may also require a significant amount of time between the dis-
covery date and the initial production date when we can market the oil or gas, increasing both the financial and operational risk involved
with these operations.

Spinnaker is vulnerable to operational, regulatory and other risks associated with the Gulf of Mexico because we currently explore
and produce exclusively in that area.

Our operations and revenues are impacted acutely by conditions in the Gulf of Mexico because we currently explore and produce exclu-
sively in that area. This concentration of activity makes us more vulnerable than many of our competitors to the risks associated with
the Gulf of Mexico, including delays and increased costs relating to adverse weather conditions, drilling rig and other oilfield services
and compliance with environmental and other laws and regulations.

A significant part of the value of our production and reserves is concentrated in a small number of offshore properties. Because of
this concentration, any production problems or inaccuracies in reserve estimates related to those properties are more likely to
adversely impact our business.

During 2003, approximately 70% of our production came from seven properties in the Gulf of Mexico. If mechanical problems, storms or
other events curtailed a substantial portion of this production, our cash flow would be adversely affected. In addition, as of December 31,
2003, our proved reserves were located on 36 different blocks in the Gulf of Mexico, with 73% of the proved reserves attributable to seven
of these properties. One property, Front Runner, accounted for approximately 70% of total proved undeveloped reserves and 50% of total
proved reserves. If the actual reserves associated with any one of these seven properties are substantially less than the estimated reserves,
Spinnaker’s results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected.

Rules and regulations of the Commission allow companies to recognize proved reserves if economic producibility is supported by
either actual production or a conclusive formation test. In the absence of a production flow test, compelling technical data must exist
to recognize proved reserves. The industry has increasingly depended on advanced technical testing to support economic producibility.
Spinnaker has recorded most of its proved reserves in deep water based on various advanced technical tests rather than production flow
tests. We expect initial production from the majority of our proved undeveloped reserves in the deep water in the second half of 2004.

If any seismic contractor terminates its data agreement with Spinnaker, our ability to find additional reserves could be impaired.
QOur success depends heavily on access to 3-D seismic data. If any seismic contractor terminates its data agreement with us, we would
lose access to a portion of the 3-D seismic data, which loss could have an adverse effect on our ability to find additional reserves. A seis-
mic contractor may terminate its data agreement with us on several grounds, including if a competitor of the seismic contractor acquires
control of Spinnaker or if we breach the data agreement with that seismic contractor, subject to certain exceptions.

Competitars may use superior technology which we may be unable to afford or which would require costly investments in order to compete.

The industry is subject to rapid and significant advancements in technology, including the introduction of new products and services
using new technologies. As competitors use or develop new technologies, we may be placed at a competitive disadvantage, and com-
petitive pressures may force us to implement new technologies at a substantial cost. In addition, competitors may have greater
financial, technical and personnel resources that allow them to enjoy technological advantages and may in the future allow them to
implement new technologies before we can. We cannot be certain that we will be abie to implement technologies on a timely basis or
at a cost that is acceptable to it. One or more of the technologies that Spinnaker currently uses or that we may implement in the future
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may become obsolete, which may adversely affect our results of operations and financial conditicn. For example, marine seismic acqui-
sition technology has undergone rapid technological advancements in recent years and further significant technological developments
could substantially impair the value of our 3-D seismic data.

Reserve estimates depend on many assumptions that may turn out to be inaccurate. Any material inaccuracies in these reserve
estimates or their underlying assumptions will materially affect the guantities and net present value of Spinnaker's reserves.

The process of estimating oil and gas reserves is complex. It requires interpretations of available technical data and various assump-
tions, including assumptions relating to economic factors. Any significant inaccuracies in these interpretations or assumptions could
materially affect the estimated quantities and net present value of reserves.

Ryder Scott prepares Spinnaker’s reserve estimates as of June 30 and December 31 each year. In order to assist in the prepara-
tion of these estimates, we must project production rates and timing of development expenditures. We must also analyze available geo-
logical, geophysical, production and engineering data, and the extent, quality and reliability of this data can vary. The process also
requires economic assumptions such as oil and gas prices, drilling and operating expenses, capital expenditures, taxes and the avail-
ability of funds. Even though our reserve estimates are prepared by an independent third party, these estimates of oil and gas reserves
are still inherently imprecise.

Actual future production, cil and gas prices, revenues, taxes, development expenditures, operating expenses and quantities of
recoverable oil and gas reserves most likely will vary from our estimates. Any significant variance could materially affect the estimated
quantities and net present value of reserves. In addition, estimates of proved reserves may be adjusted to reflect production history, results
of exploration and development, prevailing oil and gas prices and other factors, many of which are beyond our control. Moreover, some
of the producing wells included in the reserve report had produced for only a relatively short period of time as of December 31, 2003.
Because most of the reserve estimates are not based on a lengthy production history and are calculated using volumetric analysis, these
estimates are less reliable than estimates based on a lengthy production history.

It should not be assumed that the present value of future net cash flows from our proved reserves is the current market value of
our estimated oil and gas reserves. In accordance with Commission requirements, we base the estimated discounted future net cash
flows from proved reserves on prices and costs on the date of the estimate. Actual future prices and costs may differ materially from
those used in the present value of future net cash flows estimate.

The failure to replace reserves would adversely affect our production and cash flows.

Spinnaker’s future oil and gas production depends on our success in finding or acquiring additional reserves. If we fail to replace
reserves, our level of production and cash flows would be adversely impacted. In general, production from oil and gas properties declines
as reserves are depleted, with the rate of decline depending on reservoir characteristics and mechanical issues. Total proved reserves
will decline as reserves are produced unless we conduct other successful exploration and development activities or acquire properties
containing proved reserves, or both. Our ability to make the necessary capital investment to maintain or expand its asset base of oil and
gas reserves would be impaired to the extent cash flow from operations is reduced and external sources of capital become limited or
unavailable. We may not be successful in exploring for, developing or acquiring additional reserves. If we are not successful, our future
production and revenues will be adversely affected.

Relatively short rates of production for Gulf of Mexico properties compared to other producing regiens of the world subject us to
more active reserve repiacement effarts, require us to incur capital expenditures more freguently to replace production and gener-
ate growth in reserves and may impair our ability to slow or shut-in production during periods of low prices for oil and gas.
Reservoirs in the Gulif of Mexico are generally sandstone reservoirs characterized by high porosity, permeability, pressure and tempera-
ture. Production of these reservoirs is generally constant for a relatively shorter period of time with a rapid decline in production at the
end of the reservoir life compared to production of reservoirs in many other producing regions of the world. As a result, our reserve
replacement needs from new prospects in the Gulf of Mexico are greater and require us to incur capital expenditures more frequently
to replace production thar: would typically be required in many other producing regions of the world. We expect a decline in production
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in the first quarter of 2004 due to the rapid production decline of certain producing wells, timing related to first production from recent
shelf discoveries and shut-ins for facility work not refated to our properties.

Also, revenues and return on capital will depend significantly on oil and gas prices during these relatively short production peri-
ods. The potential need to generate revenues to fund ongoing capital commitments or reduce future indebtedness may limit our ability
to slow or shut-in production from producing wells in the future during periods of low prices for oil and gas.

Natural gas and oil prices fluctuate widely, and low prices could have a material adverse impact en our business and financial results.

Our revenues, profitability and future growth depend substantially on prevailing oil and gas prices. Prices also affect the amount of cash
flow available for capital expenditures and our ability to borrow and raise additional capital. The amount we can borrow under the
Revolver is subject to periodic re-determination based in part on changing expectations of future prices. Lower prices may also reduce
the amount of oil and gas that we can economically produce.

Prices for natural gas and oil fiuctuate widely. Among the factors that can cause this fluctuation are the level of consumer product
demand, weather conditions, domestic and foreign governmental regulations, the price and availability of alternative fuels, political con-
ditions in oil and gas producing regions, the domestic and foreign supply of oil and gas, the price of foreign imports and overall eco-
nomic conditions. If natural gas and oil prices decline, even if for only a short period of time, it is possible that write-downs of oil and
gas properties could occur in the future.

Hedging production has limited and may continue to limit potential gains from increases in commodity prices ar result in losses.
Spinnaker enters into hedging arrangements from time to time to reduce our exposure to fluctuations in natural gas and oil prices and
to achieve more predictable cash fiow. These financial arrangements take the form of swap contracts or cashless coliars and are placed
with major trading counterparties we believe represent minimum credit risks. We cannot provide assurance that these trading counter-
parties will not become credit risks in the future. Hedging arrangements expose us to risks in some circumstances, including situations
when the other party to the hedging contract defaults on its contract obligations or there is a change in the expected differential between
the underlying price in the hedging agreement and actual prices received. These hedging arrangements have limited and may continue
to limit the benefit we could receive from increases in the prices for natural gas and oil. We cannot provide assurance that the hedging
transactions we have entered into, or will enter into, will adequately protect us from fluctuations in natural gas and oil prices. We may
choose not to engage in hedging transactions in the future. As a result, Spinnaker may be adversely affected during periods of declin-
ing natural gas and oil prices.

Spinnaker’s success depends on our Chief Executive Officer and other key personnel, the loss of who could disrupt business operations.

We depend to a large extent on the efforts and continued employment of our President and Chief Executive Officer, Roger L. Jarvis, and
other key personnel. If Mr. Jarvis or other key personnel resign or become unable to continue in their present role and if they are not
adequately replaced, Spinnaker's business operations could be adversely affected.

Spinnaker is subject to complex laws and regulatians, including environmental regulations, which can adversely affect the cost,
manner or feasibility of doing business.

Exploration for and development, production and sale of oil and gas in the U.S. and especially in the Gulf of Mexico are subject to exten-
sive federal, state and local laws and regulations, including environmental laws and regulations. We may be required to make large
expenditures to comply with environmental and other governmental regulations. Matters subject to regulation include discharge per-
mits for drilling operations, drilling bonds, reports concerning operations and taxation.

Under these laws and regulations, Spinnaker could be liable for personal injuries, property damage, oil spills, discharge of haz-
ardous materials, remediation and clean-up costs and other environmental damages. We do not believe that full insurance coverage for
all potential environmental damages is available at a reasonable cost. Failure to comply with these laws and regulations also may result
in the suspension or termination of our operations and subject us to administrative, civil and criminal penalties. Moreover, these laws
and regulations could change in ways that substantially increase costs. For example, Congress or the MMS could decide to limit exploratory
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dritling or natural gas production in additional areas of the Gulf of Mexico. Accordingly, any of these liabilities, penalties, suspensions,
terminations or regulatory changes could materially and adversely affect Spinnaker’s financial condition and results of operations.

Competition in the industry is intense, and Spinnaker is smaller and has a more limited operating history than mast of our
competitors in the Guif of Mexico.

We compete with major and independent oil and gas companies for property acquisitions. We also compete for the equipment and iabor
required to operate and develop our properties. Most of our competitors have substantially greater financial and other resources than
we do. As a result, in the deep water where exploration is more expensive, competitors may be better able to withstand sustained peri-
ods of unsuccessful drilling. In addition, larger competitors may be able to absorb the burden of any changes in federal, state and local
laws and regulations more easily than we can, which would adversely affect our competitive position. These competitors may be able
to pay more for exploratory prospects and productive oil and gas properties and may be able to define, evaluate, bid for and purchase
a greater number of properties and prospects than we can. Our ability to explore for oil and gas prospects and to acquire additional
properties in the future will depend on our ability to conduct operations, to evaluate and select suitable properties and to consummate
transactions in this highly competitive environment. In addition, most of the competitors have been operating in the Gulf of Mexico for
a much longer time than Spinnaker has and have demonstrated the ability to operate through industry cycles.

We cannot control the activities on properties we do net operate.

Other companies operate some of the properties in which we have an interest, including Front Runner. As a result, we have a limited
ability to exercise influence over operations for these properties or their associated costs. Our dependence on the operator and other
working interest owners for these projects and our limited ability to influence operations and associated costs could materially and
adversely affect the realization of targeted returns on capital in drilling or acquisition activities. The success and timing of drilling and
development activities on properties operated by others therefore depend upon a number of factors that are outside of our control,
including timing and amount of capital expenditures, the operator’s expertise and financial resources, approval of other participants in
dritling wells and selection of technology.

We may have difficulty financing our planned growth.

We have experienced and expect to continue to experience substantial capital expenditure and working capital needs, particularly as a
result of our drilling program. In the future, we expect that we will require additional financing, in addition to cash generated from oper-
ations, to fund planned growth. We cannot be certain that additional financing will be available on acceptable terms or at all. In the event
additional capital resources are unavailable, we may curtail drilling, development and other activities or be forced to sell some of our
assets on an untimely or unfavorable basis.

Warburg owns a significant number of shares of Common Stock, giving it influence in corporate transactions and other matters,

and the interests of Warburg could differ from those of other stockholders.

At December 31, 2003, Warburg owned approximately 20% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock. As a result, Warburg is in a
position to significantly influence the cutcome of matters requiring a stockholder vote, including the election of directors, the adoption
of an amendment to the certificate of incorporation or bylaws and the approval of mergers and other significant corporate transactions.
Warburg's influence over Spinnaker may delay or prevent a change of control of Spinnaker and may adversely affect the voting and other
rights of other stockhoiders.

Furthermore, conflicts of interest could arise in the future between Spinnaker and Warburg concerning, among other things,
potential competitive business activities or business opportunities. Warburg is not restricted from competitive oil and gas exploration
and production activities or investments. Warburg currently has significant equity interests in other public and private oil and gas com-
panies. The interests of Warburg could differ from those of other stockholders.

A portion of our outstanding shares gwned by Warburg or other significant stockholders may be sold into the market in the near
future. This could cause the market price of the Common Stock te drop significantly, even if our business is doing well.

The market price of the Common Stock could drop due to sales of a large number of shares of Common Stock in the market or the per-
ception that such sales could occur. This could make it more difficult to raise funds through any future offering of Common Stock.
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The certificate of incorporation and bylaws contain provisions that could discourage an acquisition or change of control of Spinnaker.

The certificate of incorporation authorizes the Board of Directors to issue Preferred Stock without stockholder approval. If the Board of
Directors elects to issue outstanding Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $0.01 per share (“Preferred Stock™), it could
be more difficult for a third party to acquire control of Spinnaker, even if that change of control might be beneficial to stockholders. In
addition, provisions of the certificate of incorporation and bylaws, such as no stockholder action by written consent and limitations on
stockholder proposals at meetings of stockholders, could also make it more difficult for a third party to acquire control of Spinnaker.

Terrorist attacks on oil and gas production facilities, transportation systems and storage facilities could have a material adverse
impact on our business.

Oil and gas production facilities, transportation systems and storage facilities could be targets of terrorist attacks. These attacks could
have a material adverse impact on our results of operations and cash fiows if certain oil and gas infrastructure integral to our operations
were destroyed or damaged.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

% Change % Change
from 2002 from 2001
Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001 to 2003 to 2002
Production:
Natural gas (MMcf) 40,527 45,180 51,234 (10%) (12%)
Oil and condensate (MBbls) 1,414 1,040 310 36% 235%
Total (MMcfe) 49,010 51,419 53,094 (5%) (3%)
Revenues (in thousands):
Natural gas $ 221,179 $ 156,214 $ 212,238 42% (26%)
Qil and condensate 43,208 27,448 7,718 57% 256%
Net hedging income (loss) (37,717) 4,664 (9,580} (909%) 149%
Other 180 - - - -
Total $ 226,850 $ 188,326 $ 210,376 20% (10%)
Average realized sales price per unit:
Natural gas revenues from
production (per Mcf) $ 5.46 $ 3.46 $ 4.14 58% (16%)
Effects of hedging activities (per Mcf) (0.93) 0.10 (0.18) (1,030%) 156%
Average realized price (per Mcf) 3 4.53 $ 3.56 $ 3.96 27% (10%)
Oil and condensate revenues
from production (per Bbl) $ 30.56 $ 26.39 $ 24.90 16% 6%
Effects of hedging activities (per Bbl) - - - - -
Average realized price (per Bbl) $ 3056 $ 26.39 $ 2490 16% 6%
Total revenues from
production (per Mcfe) $ 5.39 $ 3.57 $ 4.14 51% (14%)
Effects of hedging activities (per Mcfe) (0.77) 0.09 (0.18) (956%) 150%
Total average realized price (per Mcfe) $ 4.62 $ 3.66 $ 3.96 26% (8%)

Expenses {per Mcfe):
Lease operating expenses $ 0.46 $ 0.35 $ 0.23 31% 52%
Depreciation, depletion
and amortization — oil and
gas properties $ 2.56 $ 2.12 $ 1.60 21% 33%
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Year Ended December 31, 2003 as Compared to the Year Ended December 31, 2002

Revenues and Production

Revenues increased $38.5 million, or 20%, in 2003 compared to 2002, The increase was primarily due to a 51% higher average
commodity price in 2003, partially offset by the impact of an increase in net hedging losses and other of $42.2 million and 5% lower
production in 2003.

Production decreased approximately 2.4 Bcfe, or 5%, in 2003 compared to 2002 primarily due to normal production declines.
Average daily production in 2003 was 134 MMcfe compared to 141 MMcfe in 2002. Natural gas revenues increased $65.0 million,
or 42%, due primarily to a 58% higher average price in 2003, partially offset by the impact of a decrease in production of approxi-
mately 4.7 Bcf, or 10%. Excluding the effects of hedging activities, the 2003 average natural gas price increased 58% to $5.46 per
Mcf compared to $3.46 per Mcf in 2002. Qil and condensate revenues increased $15.8 million, or 57%, due primarily to a 16% higher
average realized price in 2003 and an increase in production of approximately 374 MBbls, or 36%. The 2003 average oil and con-
densate price was $30.56 per barrel compared to $26.39 per barrel in 2002, We expect a decline in production in the first quarter of
2004 due to the rapid production decline of certain producing wells, timing related to first production from recent shelf discoveries
and shut-ins for facility work not related to our properties.

Lease Operating Expenses

Lease operating expenses include costs incurred to operate and maintain wells and related equipment and facilities. These costs include,
among others, workover expenses, labor, materials, supplies, property taxes, insurance, severance taxes and transportation, gathering
and processing expenses. Lease operating expenses increased $4.3 million, or 23%, in 2003 compared to 2002. Of the total increase
in lease operating expenses, approximately $1.4 million related to increased workover activities, $2.0 million related to activity on
blocks that commenced production subsequent to December 31, 2002 and $0.9 million related to increased operating expenses on
existing properties. The 31% increase in the lease operating expense rate per Mcfe in 2003 was primarily due to a pipeline workover
on Green Canyon 177 (Sangria) of $2.4 million, or $0.05 per Mcfe, and lower production volumes.

Depreciation, Depletion and Ameortization

DD&A increased $16.3 million, or 15%, in 2003 compared to 2002. Of the total increase in DD&A, $22.5 million related to a higher
DD&A rate, offset in part by $6.2 million related to lower production volumes of 2.4 Bcfe, The 21% increase in the DD&A rate was
primarily due to costs of $34.3 million associated with nine unsuccessful wells in 2003 and higher finding costs associated with new
discoveries in 2003, as well as the timing and reserve recognition associated with economical discoveries.

General and Administrative

General and administrative expenses are overhead-related expenses, including among others, wages and benefits for non-capitalized
employees, auditing fees, legal fees, insurance, office rent, travel and entertainment, computer supplies and maintenance and investor
refations expenses. General and administrative expenses increased $1.8 million, or 16%, in 2003 compared to 2002. The increase was
primarily due to higher employment-related costs asscciated with an increase in the number of employees in 2002 and 2003,

Year Ended December 31, 2002 as Compared to the Year Ended December 31, 2001

Revenues and Production

Revenues decreased $22.1 million, or 10%, in 2002 compared to 2001. The decrease was primarily due 3% lower production and a
14% lower realized commodity price in 2002, partially offset by the impact of an increase in net hedging income of $14.2 million in 2002.

Production decreased approximately 1.7 Befe, or 3%, in 2002 compared to 2001. Average daily production in 2002 was 141 MMcfe
compared to 145 MMcfe in 2001. Natural gas revenues decreased $56.0 million, or 26%, due primarily to 12% lower production and
a 16% lower average price in 2002. The production declines of certain producing wells, particularly in the High Island 202 area, resulted
in lower natural gas production in 2002. Excluding the effects of hedging activities, the 2002 average natural gas price decreased 16%
to $3.46 per Mcf compared to $4.14 per Mcf in 2001. Qil and condensate revenues increased $19.7 million, or 256%, due to an
increase in production of approximately 730 MBbls, or 235%, and a 6% higher average realized price in 2002. The 2002 average oil
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and condensate price was $26.39 per barrel compared to $24.90 per barrel in 2001. We expected a decline in production during the
first quarter of 2003 due to the rapid production decline of certain producing wells and shut-ins for pipeline repairs.

Lease Operating Expenses .

Lease operating expenses increased $6.1 million, or 50%, in 2002 compared to 2001. Of the total increase in lease operating expenses,
approximately $7.3 million was attributable to wells on ten new blocks that commenced production in 2002, offset in part by decreases
of $0.9 million in operating expenses associated with existing wells and $0.3 million in workovers in 2002, The 52% increase in the
lease operating expense rate per Mcfe in 2002 compared to 2001 was primarily due to the production deciines of certain wells in the
High Island 202 area where the lease operating rate in 2001 was significantly lower compared to other producing areas operated by
Spinnaker. Additionally, we experienced higher lease operating rates associated with new wells compared to our historical average lease
operating rates due to well locations, transportation and gathering agreements and processing requirements.

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization

DD&A increased $23.9 million, or 28%, in 2002 compared to 2001. Of the total increase in DD&A, $26.6 million related to an increase
in the DD&A rate, offset in part by $2.7 million related to lower production volumes of 1.7 Befe in 2002. The 33% increase in the DD&A
rate per Mcfe was primarily due to costs of $72.6 million associated with 12 unsuccessful wells and higher finding costs associated
with new discoveries in 2002.

General and Administrative

General and administrative expenses increased $1.5 million, or 16%, in 2002 compared to 2001. The increase was primarily due to
higher employment-related costs associated with an increase in the number of employees in 2001 and 2002 and an increase in pro-
fessional services fees.

interest Income
Interest income decreased $2.6 million, or 72%, in 2002 compared to 2001 primarily due to lower average cash and short-term invest-
ment balances and significantly lower interest rates in 2002.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Revenues, profitability, cash flow and future growth depend substantially on prevailing oil and gas prices and our ability to find and develop
oil and gas reserves that are economically recoverable. A substantial or extended decline in the prices for natural gas or oil could have
a material adverse effect on Spinnaker’s financial position, results of operations, cash flows, quantities of oil and gas reserves that may
be economically produced and access to capital.

We have experienced and expect to continue to experience substantial capital requirements, primarily due to our active exploration
and development programs in the Gulf of Mexico. Spinnaker has capital expenditure plans for 2004 totaling approximately $250.0 mil-
lion. We use a risk-weighted model to caiculate budgeted capital expenditures on a project-by-project basis. If we experience greater
than anticipated success on budgeted projects, capital expenditures will increase.

Net additions to property and equipment in 2003 were $308.3 million, including asset retirement costs of $30.0 mitlion. We
incurred capital expenditures of approximately $81.3 million in 2003 related to deepwater development activities, including $48.3 mii-
lion associated with the deepwater discovery at Front Runner. Inception-to-date capital expenditures through December 31, 2003 on
the Front Runner project were $129.4 million. As of December 31, 2003, we expect to incur approximately $57.1 million in future
development costs related to Front Runner, including approximately $22.5 million in 2004 and $34.6 million thereafter.

Natural gas and oil prices have a significant impact on our cash flows available for capital expenditures and our ability to borrow and
raise additional capital. The amount we can borrow under the Revolver is subject to semi-annual re-determination based in part on chang-
ing expectations of future prices. Lower prices may also reduce the amount of natural gas and oil that we can economicaily produce. Lower
prices and/or lower production may decrease revenues, cash flows and the borrowing base under the Revolver, thus reducing the amount
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of financial resources available to meet our capital requirements. We believe that cash flows from operations, proceeds from available
borrowings under the Revolver and Front Runner spar production facility financing opportunities will be sufficient to meet our capital
requirements in the next twelve months. However, additional debt or equity financing may be required in the future to fund growth and
exploration and development activities. In the event additional capital resources are unavailable, we may curtail drilling, development
and other activities or be forced to sell some of our assets on an untimely or unfavorable basis. As of December 31, 2003, we had bor-
rowings of $50.0 million and were in compliance with the covenants and restrictive provisions under the Revolver. Subsequent to
December 31, 2003, we borrowed an additional $25.0 million and expect to incur additional borrowings under the Revolver in 2004.

Spinnaker has an effective shelf registration statement relating to the potential public offer and sale by us or certain of our affili-
ates of up to $500.0 million of any combination of debt securities, Preferred Stock, Common Stock, warrants, stock purchase contracts
and trust preferred securities from time to time or when financing needs arise. The registration statement does not provide assurance
that we will or could sell any such securities.

Contractual Obligations
We lease administrative offices, office equipment and oil and gas equipment under non-cancelable operating leases. Contractual obli-

gations as of December 31, 2003 were as follows (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Less Than More Than

Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 5 Years
Long-term debt $ 50,000 $ - $ 50,000 $ - $ -
Operating leases 4,628 1,470 3,154 4 -
Other contractual obligations 6,275 6,275 - - -
Total $ 60,903 $ 7,745 $ 53,154 $ 4 $ -

D Contractual obligations for seismic data acquisitions.

We will incur obligations in the ordinary course of business under purchase and service agreements that are not included in the
table above. These obligations, among others, inctude estimated future development costs of approximately $177.5 million for the
costs of drilling additional wells, completions, recompletions, platforms, pipelines, facilities, tie-backs and abandonments related to
our proved reserves, Our asset retirement obligations as of December 31, 2003 were $33.0 million.

Components of Cash Flow

Cash and cash equivalents decreased $17.2 million to $15.3 million as of December 31, 2003. The components of the decrease in cash
and cash equivalents included $198.1 million provided by operating activities, $266.0 million used in investing activities and $50.7 mil-
lion provided by financing activities.

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities in 2003 increased 29% to $198.1 million primarily due to higher commaodity prices. Cash
flow from operations is dependent upon our ability to increase production through exploration and development activities and the prices
of natural gas and oil. We have made significant investments to expand our operations in the Gulf of Mexico.

We sell our natural gas and oif production under fixed or floating market price contracts. Spinnaker enters into hedging arrange-
ments from time to time to reduce our exposure to fluctuations in natural gas and oil prices and o achieve more predictable cash flow.
However, these contracts also limit the benefits we would realize if prices increase. See “Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About
Market Risk.”
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As of December 31, 2003, Spinnaker had negative working capital of $33.2 million. Our cash flow from operations depends on
our ability to manage working capital, including accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabilities. The net decrease of
$7.5 million in accounts receivable was primarily related to decreases of $3.9 million in joint interest billings and $3.6 miliion in oil
and gas revenues receivable. Joint interest billings fluctuate from period to period based on the number of wells operated by Spinnaker
and the timing of billings to and collections from other working interest owners. Qil and gas revenues receivable decreased primarily
due to lower production in December 2003 compared to December 2002, offset in part by higher commaodity prices in December 2003.
Other current assets decreased $7.2 miflion primarily due to a lower deferred tax asset related to hedging liabilities at the end of 2003
compared to 2002. Accounts payable and accrued liabilities increased $11.6 million. Fluctuations from period to period occur based
on exploratory and development activities in progress and the timing of payments made by Spinnaker to vendors and other operators.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities was $266.0 million in 2003 and included oil and gas property cash expenditures of $264.3 mil-
lion and purchases of other property and equipment of $2.8 million. Spinnaker received proceeds of $1.1 million from the sale of oil
and gas property and equipment in the first quarter of 2003.

As part of our strategy, we explore for oil and gas at deeper drilling depths and in the deep waters of the Gulf of Mexico, where oper-
ations are more difficult and costly than at shallower drilling depths and in shallower waters. Along with hig_her risks and costs associ-
ated with these areas, greater opportunity exists for reserve additions. We have experienced and will continue to experience significantly
higher drilling costs for deep shelf and deepwater projects relative to the drilling costs on shallower depth shelf projects in the Gulf of
Mexico. We drilled 29 wells in 2003, 20 of which were successful. We drilled 26 welis in 2002, 14 of which were successful. Since
inception and through December 31, 2003, we drilled 149 wells, 90 of which were successful, representing a success rate of 60%.
Dry hole costs, inciuding associated leasehold costs, were $34.3 million in 2003.

We have capital expenditure plans for 2004 totaling approximately $250.0 million, primarily for costs related to acquisition, explo-
ration and development activities. We settled asset retirement obligations of $3.9 million in 2003 and do not currently anticipate any
significant abandonment or dismantlement expenditures in 2004. Actual levels of capital expenditures may vary due to many factors,
including drilling results, oil and gas prices, the availability of capital, industry conditions, acquisitions, decisions of operators and
other prospect owners and the prices of drilling rig dayrates and other oilfield goods and services. The costs associated with unproved
properties and properties under development not included in the amortization base were as follows (in thousands):

As of December 31, : 2003 2002
Leasehold, delay rentals and seismic data $ 119,708 $ 122,409
Wells in-progress 29,458 17,639
Other 2,047 1,278

Total $ 151,214 $ 141,326
Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities of $50.7 million in 2003 related to proceeds of $50.0 million from borrowings and $2.1 mil-
lion from stock option exercises, We paid debt issue costs of $1.4 million in connection with the renewal of the Revolver.

On December 28, 2001, Spinnaker entered into an unsecured $200.0 million credit facility (“Credit Facility”) with a group of seven
banks. The borrowing base of the three-year Credit Facility was re-determined on a semi-annual basis. The banks and we also had the
option to request one additional re-determination each year. The banks could also require a borrowing base re-determination if they per-
mitted the sale, transfer or disposition of assets included in the borrowing base valued in excess of $20.0 million. The banks determined
the borrowing base in their sole discretion and in their usual and customary manner. The amount of the borrowing base was a function
of the banks’ view of our reserve profile future commodity prices and projected cash fiows. The borrowing base was $100.0 million as
of December 18, 2003. We had the option to elect to use a base interest rate as described below or the London Interbank Offered Rate
(“LIBOR”) plus, for each such rate, a spread based on the percentage of the borrowing base used at that time. The base interest rate
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under the Credit Facility was a fluctuating rate of interest equal to the higher of either (i) The Toronto-Dominion Bank’s base rate for
dollar advances made in the United States or (ii) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% per annum. The commitment fee rate ranged from
0.3% to 0.5%, depending on borrowing base usage. The Credit Facility contained various covenants and restrictive provisions.

On December 19, 2003, Spinnaker revised and renewed the $200.0 million revolving credit agreement (the “Revolver”) with a
group of eight banks. The Revolver consists of two tranches, Tranche A and Tranche B, and matures on December 19, 2006. Borrowings
under each tranche constitute senior indebtedness.

Tranche A is available on a revolving basis through the maturity of the Revolver, and availability is subject to the borrowing base,
currently $125.0 million, as determined by the banks. Tranche B is $50.0 million, is available in multiple advances through April 1,
2005 and is not subject to the borrowing base. Borrowings under Tranche B cannot be reborrowed once repaid. Total availability under
Tranche A and Tranche B cannot exceed $200.0 million. Should the borrowing base exceed $150.0 million, Tranche B would be reduced
by a like amount for the period the borrowing base exceeds $150.0 million until the maturity of Tranche B. At such time Tranche B is
utilized, the banks are to be provided with security interests in virtually all of Spinnaker's reserve base. Upon repayment of Tranche B,
the security interests are to be released.

The borrowing base is re-determined semi-annually by the banks in their sole discretion and in their usual and customary manner.
The banks and Spinnaker also have the right to request one additional re-determination annually. The amount of the borrowing base is
a function of the banks’' view of our reserve profile, future commodity prices and projected cash flows. In addition to the semi-annual
re-determinations, the banks have the right to re-determine the borrowing base in the event of the sale, transfer or disposition of assets
included in the borrowing base exceeding $25.0 million, or $10.0 million when Tranche B is utilized.

We have the option to elect to use a base interest rate as described below or LIBOR plus, for each such rate, a spread based on the
percentage of the borrowing base used at that time. The base rate spread ranges from 0.0% to 0.5% for Tranche A borrowings and from
2.0% to 2.75% for Tranche B borrowings. The LIBOR spread ranges from 1.25% to 2.0% for Tranche A borrowings and from 3.0% to
3.75% for Tranche B borrowings. The base interest rate under the Revolver is a fluctuating rate of interest equal to the higher of either
(i) The Toronto-Dominion Bank's base rate for dollar advances made in the United States or (ii) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% per
annum. The commitment fee rate ranges from 0.375% to 0.5%, depending on the borrowing base usage for Tranche A and is 0.625%
for Tranche B.

The Revolver also includes the following restrictions and covenants:

« Other debt is prohibited except that senior debt may not exceed $10.0 million ($5.0 million when Tranche B is used), ven-
dor indebtedness for the purchase of seismic data may not exceed $25.0 million, subordinated debt is permitted subject to
certain conditions and a lease transaction involving the Front Runner spar is specifically permitted.

- Liens are generally prohibited; however, we may grant a lien in the purchase of seismic data and pledges and deposits to secure
hedging arrangements not to exceed $15.0 million.

» Dividends and stock buy-backs exceeding $10.0 million are prohibited in any fiscal year.

« The ratio of debt to EBITDA may not exceed 2.50 to 1.00.

« The ratio of current assets to current liabilities may not be less than 1.00 to 1.00. For purposes of the calculation, availabil-
ity under the Revolver is added to current assets and maturities of the Revolver are excluded from current liabilities. Hedging
assets and liabilities are also excluded from this calculation.

« Qur tangible net worth is required to exceed 80% of the level at September 30, 2003, plus 50% of net income with certain
non-cash gains and losses excluded from net income, plus 75% of future equity issuances.

« Our hedging transactions must not exceed 66%% of estimated future production for the next 18 months and 33%% for the
period 19 to 36 months from the date of the transaction. There are also credit rating restrictions on counterparties as well
as concentration limits.
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On December 31, 2003, we had outstanding borrowings of $50.0 million and were in compliance with the covenants and restric-
tive provisions under the Revolver, Subsequent to December 31, 2003, we borrowed an additional $25.0 million and expect to incur
additional borrowings under the Revolver in 2004,

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Commodity Price Risk

Spinnaker's revenues, profitability and future growth depend substantiaily on prevailing oil and gas prices. Prices also affect the amount
of cash flow available for capital expenditures and our ability to borrow and raise additional capital. Lower prices may also reduce the
amount of natural gas and oil that we can economically produce. We sell our natural gas and oil production under fixed or floating mar-
ket price contracts. Spinnaker enters into hedging arrangements from time to time to reduce our exposure to fluctuations in natural gas
and oil prices and to achieve more predictable cash flow. Spinnaker does not enter into such hedging arrangements for trading purposes.
However, these contracts also limit the benefits we would realize if prices increase. Our current financial derivative contracts include
fixed price swap contracts and cashless collar arrangements that have been placed with major trading counterparties we believe repre-
sent minimum credit risks. We cannot provide assurance that these trading counterparties will not become credit risks in the future.
Under our current hedging practice, we generally do not hedge more than 66 2/3% of our estimated twelve-month production quanti-
ties without the prior approval of the Risk Management Committee of the Board of Directors.

We enter into NYMEX related swap contracts and collar arrangements from time to time. These swap contracts and collar arrange-
ments will settle based on the reported settlement price on the NYMEX for the last trading day of each month for natural gas.

In a swap transaction, the counterparty is required to make a payment to us for the difference between the fixed price and the set-
tlement price if the settlement price is below the fixed price. We are required to make a payment to the counterparty for the difference
between the fixed price and the settlement price if the settlement price is above the fixed price. As of December 31, 2003, our
commodity price risk management positions in fixed price natural gas swap contracts and related fair values were as follows:

Average Weighted

Daily Volume Average Price Fair Value
Period (MMBtus) (Per MMBtu) (in thousands)
First Quarter 2004 35,000 $ 6.04 $ (235
Second Quarter 2004 15,000 4,91 (350)
Third Quarter 2004 15,000 4.87 (370)
Fourth Quarter 2004 8,370 492 (245)
Year 2004 18,306 5.44 $ (1,200)

In a collar arrangement, the counterparty is required to make a payment to us for the difference between the fixed floor price and
the settlement price if the settlement price is below the fixed floor price. We are required to make a payment to the counterparty for the
difference between the fixed ceiling price and the settlement price if the settlement price is above the fixed ceiling price. Neither party
is required to make a payment if the settlement price falls between the fixed floor and ceiling prices. As of December 31, 2003, our
commodity price risk management positions in natural gas collar arrangements and related fair values were as follows:

Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average
Daily Volume Ceiling Price Floor Price Fair Value

Period (MMBtus) (Per MMBtu) (Per MMBtY) {in thousands)

First Quarter 2004 20,000 $ 664 $ 525 $  (407)
Second Quarter 2004 20,000 5.48 4.38 (375)
Third Quarter 2004 20,000 5.48 4.38 (383)
Fourth Quarter 2004 13,370 5.56 4.44 (335)
Year 2004 18,384 5.81 4.63 $ (1,500}
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We reported net liabilities of $2.7 million and $19.9 miltion related to financial derivative contracts as of December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Amounts related to hedging activities were as follows (in thousands):

As of December 31, 2003 2002

Current assets:

Hedging assets $ 203 $ -

Deferred tax asset related to hedging activities 972 7,170
Current liabilities:

Hedging liabilities $ 2,903 $ 19,917
Equity:

Accumulated other comprehensive loss $ (1,728) $(12,747)

We recognized no ineffective component of the derivatives and net hedging gains (losses) in revenues in 2003, 2002 and 2001
as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001

Net hedging income (Joss) $ (37,717 $ 4,664 $ (9,580)

Based on future natural gas prices as of December 31, 2003, we would reclassify a net loss of $2.7 million from accumulated other
comprehensive loss to earnings in 2004. The amounts ultimately reclassified into earnings will vary due to changes in the fair value of
the open derivative contracts prior to settiement.

To calculate the potential effect of the derivative contracts on future revenues, we applied NYMEX natural gas forward prices as of
December 31, 2003 to the quantity of our natural gas production covered by those derivative contracts as of that date. The following
table shows the estimated potential effects of the derivative financial instruments on future revenues (in thousands):

Estimated Estimated

Estimated Increase Decrease
Decrease in Revenues in Revenues

in Revenues with 10% with 10%

at Current Decrease Increase

Derivative instrument Prices in Prices in Prices
Fixed price swap transactions $ (1,200 $ 1,263 $ (3,676)
Collar arrangements $ (1,500) $ 134 $ (5,336)

Subsequent to December 31, 2003, the fair value of our commodity price risk management positions in fixed price natural gas
swap contracts and natural gas collar arrangements using an average natural gas forward price of $5.59 as of March 10, 2004 was a
net liability of approximately $1.4 million, including first quarter 2004 settlements resulting in income of $1.7 million. Following are
Spinnaker's commodity price risk management positions in fixed price natural gas swap contracts and natural gas collar arrangements
as of March 10, 2004:
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Natural Gas Swap Contracts

Weighted
Average Average
Daily Volume Price

Period (MMBtus) (Per MMBtu)
First Quarter 2004 40,556 $ 6.06
Second Quarter 2004 30,000 5.17
Third Quarter 2004 30,000 5.13
Fourth Quarter 2004 8,370 4,92
Year 2004 27,151 5.47

Natural Gas Collar Arrangements

Average Weighted Weighted
Daily Average Average

Volume Ceiling Price Floor Price

Period (MMBtus) (Per MMBtu) (Per MMBtu)
First Quarter 2004 20,000 $ 6.64 $ 5.25
Second Quarter 2004 20,000 5.48 4,38
Third Quarter 2004 20,000 5.48 4.38
Fourth Quarter 2004 13,370 5.56 4.44
Year 2004 18,384 5.81 4.63

Interest Rate Risk

Spinnaker is exposed to changes in interest rates. Changes in interest rates affect the interest earned on cash and cash equivalents and
the interest rate paid on borrowings under the Revolver. We do not currently use interest rate derivative financial instruments to man-

age exposure to interest rate changes, but may do so in the future.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND STOCKHOLDERS OF
SPINNAKER EXPLORATION COMPANY:

We have audited the accompanying consclidated balance sheets of Spinnaker Exploration Company and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated statements of operations, equity and cash flows for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 2003. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit inciudes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Spinnaker Exploration Company and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of their operations
and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

As explained in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, effective January 1, 2003, the Company changed its method of
accounting for asset retirement obligations, and effective January 1, 2001, the Company changed its method of accounting for
derivative instruments,

KPMG LLP

Houston, Texas
February 17, 2004
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Spinnaker Exploration Company

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

As of December 31, 2003 2002
Assets
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 15,315 $ 32,543
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $3,232 as of
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively 30,067 37,572
Hedging assets 203 -
Other 4,193 11,438
Total current assets 49,778 81,553
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
0il and gas, on the basis of full-cost accounting:
Proved properties 1,175,443 879,840
Unproved properties and properties under development, not being amortized 151,214 141,326
Other 17,309 14,461
1,343,966 1,035,627
Less — Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization (404,298) (274,773)
Total property and equipment 939,668 760,854
OTHER ASSETS 1,136 308
Total assets $ 990,582 $ 842,715
Liabilities and Equity
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 18723 $ 29,453
Accrued liabilities and other 60,874 38,542
Hedging liabilities 2,903 19,917
Asset retirement obligations, current portion 446 -
Total current liabilities 82,946 87,912
LONG-TERM DEBT 50,000 -
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 32,548 -
DEFERRED INCOME TAXES 81,027 61,826
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 11)
EQUITY:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value; 10,000,000 shares authorized; no shares issued
and outstanding as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively - -
Common stock, $0.01 par value; 50,000,000 shares authorized; 33,385,248 shares
issued and 33,374,844 shares outstanding as of December 31, 2003 and 33,184,463
shares issued and 33,171,759 shares outstanding as of December 31, 2002 334 332
Additional paid-in capital 599,532 596,087
Retained earnings 145,949 109,337
Less: Treasury stock, at cost, 10,404 and 12,704 shares as of December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively (26) (32)
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (1,728) (12,747)
Total equity 744,061 692,977
Total fiabilities and equity $ 990,582 $ 842,715

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Spinnaker Exploration Company

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

(In thousands, except share data)

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
REVENUES $ 226,850 $ 188,326 $ 210,376
EXPENSES:

Lease operating expenses 22,489 18,212 12,132

Depreciation, depletion and amortization — cil and gas properties 125,331 108,998 85,059

Depreciation and amortization - other 1,310 914 398

Accretion expense 2,251 - -

Gain on settlement of asset retirement obligations (464) - -

General and administrative 12,773 10,984 9,443

Charges related to Enron bankruptcy - 128 3,059

Total expenses 163,690 139,236 110,091

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 63,160 49,090 100,285
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):

Interest income 201 1,014 3,574

Interest expense, net (784) (762) (381)

Other 140 - -

Total other income (expense) {443) 252 3,193

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 62,717 49,342 103,478

Income tax expense 22,578 17,763 37,252
INCOME BEFORE CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGE IN

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 40,139 31,579 66,226

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (Note 2) (3,527) - -
NET INCOME $ 36,612 $ 31,579 $ 66,226
BASIC INCOME PER COMMON SHARE:

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle $ 1.21 $ 1.00 $ 2.45

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (0.11) - -
NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE $ 1.10 $ 1.00 $ 2.45
DILUTED INCOME PER COMMON SHARE:

Income before cumulative effect of change in accounting principle $ 1.18 $ 0.97 $ 2.34

Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle (0.10) - -
NET INCOME PER COMMON SHARE $ 1.08 $ 0.97 $ 2.34
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES OUTSTANDING:

Basic 33,234 31,695 27,079

Diluted 33,880 32,653 28,360

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Spinnaker Exploration Company

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

{in thousands, except share data)

Accumulated
Additional Other Compre- Compre-
Shares Issued Par Value Paid-In Retained  Treasury hensive Total hensive
Preferred Common Preferred Common  Capital Earnings Stock  [ncome (L.oss) Equity Income
Balance, December 31, 2000 - 26,494,593 $ - $265 $349506 $ 11532 $ (44 $ - $361,259
Net income - - - - - 66,226 - - 66,226 $ 66,226
Other comprehensive income,
net of tax:
Cumulative effect of accounting
change for derivative
financial instruments - - - - - - - (27,126) (27,126) (27,126)
Net change in fair value of
derivative financial instruments - - - - - - - 35,502 35,502 35,502
Financial derivative settlements
reclassed to income - - - - - - - 6,131 6,131 6,131
Comprehensive income $ 80,733
Exercise of stock options - 808,863 - 8 7,142 - 5 - 7,155
Employer contributions to
401(k) Plan - 5,456 - - 216 - - - 216
Stock compensation costs - - - - 114 - - - 114
Tax benefit associated with
exercise of non-qualified
stock options - - - - 9,015 - - - 9,015
Balance, December 31, 2001 - 27,308912 % - $273 $365993 $ 77,758 $(39) $ 14,507 $458,492
Net income - - - - - 31,579 - - 31,579 $ 31,579
Other comprehensive income,
net of tax:
Net change in fair value of
derivative financial instruments - - - - - - - (24,269) (24,269}  (24,269)
Financial derivative settlements
reclassed to income - - - ~ - - - (2,985) (2,985) (2,985)
Comprehensive income $ 4325
Common stock issuance,
net of issuance costs - 5,750,000 - 58 227,326 - - - 227,384
Exercise of stack options - 116,489 - 1 948 - 7 - 956
Employer contributions to
401(k) Plan - 9,062 - - 287 - - - 287
Stock compensation costs - - - - 177 - -~ - 177
Tax benefit associated with
exercise of non-qualified
stock options - - - - 1,356 - - - 1,356
Balance, December 31, 2002 - 33,184,463 $ - $332 $596,087 $109337 $(32) $ (12,747) $692,977
Net income - - - - - 36,612 - - 36,612 $ 36612
Other comprehensive income,
net of tax:
Net change in fair value of
derivative financial instruments - - - - - - - (13,120) (13,120) (13,120)
Financial derivative settlements
reclassed to income - - - - - - - 24,139 24,139 24,139
Comprehensive income $ 47,631
Exercise of stock options - 184,661 - 2 2,129 - 6 - 2,137
Employer contributions to
401(k) Plan - 16,124 - ~ 363 - - - 363
Tax benefit associated with
exercise of non-qualified
stock options - - - - 953 - - - 953
Balance, December 31, 2003 - 33,385248 % - $334 $599532 $145949 $(26) $ (1,728) $744,061

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Spinnaker Exploration Company

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 36,612 $ 31,579 $ 66,226
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
(used in) operating activities:
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 126,641 109,912 85,457
Accretion expense 2,251 - -
Gain on settlement of asset retirement obligations (464) - -
Deferred income tax expense 22,138 18,063 36,977
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle 3,527 - -
Other 364 881 549
Change in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable 7,505 (13,443) 21,465
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (2,099) 7,726 (3,216)
Other assets 1,635 (759) 1,979
Net cash provided by operating activities 198,110 153,959 209,437
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Qil and gas properties (264,358) (356,601) (287,225)
Proceeds from sale of oil and gas property and equipment 1,148 - -
Purchases of other property and equipment (2,848) (7,216) (1,603)
Purchases of short-term investments - - (29,627)
Sales of short-term investments - - 52,014
Net cash used in investing activities (266,058) (363,817) (266,441)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from borrowings 50,000 37,000 -
Payments on borrowings - (37,000) -
Proceeds from issuance of common stock - 227,873 -
Debt issue costs (1,416) - -
Common stock issuance costs - (489) -
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 2,136 956 7,155
Net cash provided by financing activities 50,720 228,340 7,155
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (17,228) 18,482 (49,849)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, beginning of year 32,543 14,061 63,910
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, end of year $ 15,315 $ 32,543 $ 14,061
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES:
Cash paid for interest, net of amounts capitalized $ 570 $ 468 $ 190
Cash paid (received) for income taxes, net $ 440 $ (300} $ 275

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Spinnaker Exploration Company

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. ORGANIZATION: A
Spinnaker Exploration Company (“Spinnaker” or the “Company”) was formed in 1996 and engages in the exploration, development and
production of oil and gas in the U.S. Gulf of Mexico.

On September 28, 1999, the Company priced its initial public offering of 8,000,000 shares of common stock, par vaiue $0.01 per
share (“Common Stock”), and commenced trading the following day. After payment of underwriting discounts and commissions,
the Company received net proceeds of $108.7 million on October 4, 1999. With a portion of the proceeds, the Company retired all out-
standing debt of $72.0 million. In connection with the initial public offering, the Company converted all outstanding Series A Convertible
Preferred Stock, par value $0.01 per share (“Preferred Stock”), into shares of Common Stock, and certain shareholders reinvested pre-
ferred dividends payable of $16.3 million into shares of Common Stock.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
A summary of significant accounting policies followed in the preparation of the accompanying consolidated financial statements is set
forth below:

General

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States and pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “Commission”).

Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the activities and accounts of the Company and its subsidiaries, all of which
are wholly owned. All significant intercompany transactions and balances are eliminated in consclidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States requires man-
agement to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets
and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Significant estimates include depreciation, depletion and amortization (“DD&A™) of
proved oil and gas properties. Oil and gas reserve estimates, which are the basis for unit-of-production DD&A and the full cost ceiling
test, are inherently imprecise and are expected to change as future information becomes available.

Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash eguivalents.

Other Current Assets

Other current assets include unamortized debt financing costs of $0.6 million and $0.3 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively. Other non-current assets include unamortized debt financing costs of $1.1 million and $0.3 million as of December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively. These costs are amortized to interest expense over the three-year term of the related credit facility.
Amortization of these and other debt financing costs included in interest expense was $0.4 million, $0.3 million and $0.2 million for
the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

SPINNAKER EXPLORATION COMPANY! 2003 ANNUAL REPORTI P.41



Spinnaker Exploration Company

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuenm

Full Cost Method of Accounting

The Company uses the full cost method of accounting for its investments in oil and gas properties. Under this method, all acquisition,
exploration and development costs, including certain related employee costs, incurred for the purpose of exploring for and developing
oil and gas are capitalized. Acquisition costs include costs incurred to purchase, lease or otherwise acquire property. Exploration costs
include the costs of dritling exploratory wells, including those in progress, geological and geophysical service costs and depreciation
of support equipment used in exploration activities. Development costs include the costs of drilling development wells, completions,
platforms, facilities, pipelines and the costs related to the retirement of these assets. Costs associated with production and general cor-
porate activities are expensed in the period incurred. Sales of oil and gas properties, whether or not being amortized currently, are
accounted for as adjustments of capitalized costs, with no gain or loss recognized, unless such adjustments would significantly alter
the relationship between capitalized costs and proved cil and gas reserves. Substantially all the Company’s exploration activities are con-
ducted jointly with others and, accordingly, the oil and gas property balances reflect only its proportionate interest in such activities.

Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization

The Company computes the provision for DD&A of oil and gas properties using the unit-of-production method based upon production
and estimates of proved reserve quantities. Unevaluated costs and related carrying costs are excluded from the amortization base until
the properties associated with these costs are evaluated. In addition to costs associated with evaluated properties, the amortization base
includes estimated future development costs and dismantlement, restoration and abandonment costs and estimated salvage values asso-
ciated with future asset retirement obligations.

Certain future development costs may be excluded from amortization when incurred in connection with major development proj-
ects expected to entail significant costs to ascertain the quantities of proved reserves attributable to the properties under development.
The amounts that may be excluded are portions of the costs that relate to the major development project and have not previously been
included in the amortization base and the estimated future expenditures associated with the development project. Such costs may be
excluded from costs to be amortized untii the earlier determination of whether additional reserves are proved or impairment occurs.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company excluded from the amortization base estimated future expenditures of $29.5 million asso-
ciated with common development costs for its deepwater discovery at Green Canyon 338/339/382 (“Front Runner”). This estimate of
future expenditures associated with common development costs is based on existing proved reserves to total proved reserves expected
to be established upon completion of the Front Runner project.

Full Cost Ceiling

Capitalized costs of oil and gas properties, net of accumulated DD&A, asset retirement obligations and related deferred taxes, are lim-
ited to the estimated future net cash flows from proved cil and gas reserves, including the effects of hedging activities in place as of
December 31, 2003, discounted at 10%, plus the lower of cost or fair value of unproved properties, as adjusted for related income tax
effects (full cost ceiling). If capitalized costs of the full cost pool exceed the ceiling limitation, the excess is charged to expense.

Unproved Properties

The costs associated with unproved properties and properties under development are not initially included in the amortization base
and relate to unevaluated leasehold acreage and delay rentals, seismic data, wells in-progress and wells pending determination.
Unevaluated leasehold costs and delay rentals are either transferred to the amortization base with the costs of drilling the related well
or are assessed quarterly for possible impairment or reduction in value, Unevaluated leasehold costs and delay rentals are transferred
to the amortization base if a reduction in value has occurred. The costs of seismic data are transferred to the amortization base using
the sum-of-the-year's-digits method over a period of six years. The costs associated with wells in-progress and wells pending determi-
nation are transferred to the amortization base once a determination is made whether or not proved reserves can be assigned to the
property. The costs of drilling exploratory dry holes and associated leasehold costs are included in the amortization base immediately
upon determination that the well is unsuccessful.
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Of the $151.2 million of net unproved property costs as of December 31, 2003 excluded from the amortizable base, net costs of
$9.9 million, $38.4 million and $19.7 million were incurred in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, and $83.2 million was incurred
prior to 2001. The majority of the costs will be evaluated over the next five years,

Leasehold Costs

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB") issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No.
141, “Business Combinations,” which requires the use of the purchase method of accounting for business combinations initiated after
June 30, 2001 and eliminates the pooling-of-interests method. In July 2001, the FASB aiso issued SFAS No. 142, “Goodwill and
Other Intangible Assets,” which discontinues the practice of amortizing goodwill and indefinite lived intangible assets and initiates an
annual review of impairment. The new standard also requires that, at a minimum, all intangible assets be aggregated and presented as
a separate line item in the balance sheet. The adoption of SFAS No. 141 and 142 had no impact on the Company's financial position
or results of operations.

A reporting issue has arisen regarding the application of certain provisions of SFAS No. 141 and 142 to companies in the extrac-
tive industries, including oil and gas companies. The issue is whether SFAS No. 141 requires registrants to classify the costs of mineral
rights associated with extracting oil and gas as intangible assets in the balance sheet, apart from other capitalized oil and gas property
costs, and provide specific footnote disclosures. Historically, the Company has included the costs of mineral rights associated with
extracting oil and gas as a component of oil and gas properties. If it is ultimately determined that SFAS No. 141 requires oil and gas com-
panies to classify costs of mineral rights associated with extracting oil and gas as a separate intangible assets line item on the balance
sheet, the Company would be required to reclassify approximately $72.2 mitlion and $59.0 million as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, from oil and gas properties to a separate intangible assets line item. These costs include those to acquire contract-based
drilling and mineral use rights such as delay rentals, lease bonuses, commission and brokerage fees and other leasehold costs. The
Company's cash flows and results of operations would not be affected since such intangible assets would continue to be depleted and
assessed for impairment in accordance with full cost accounting rules. Further, the Company does not believe the classification of the
costs of mineral rights associated with extracting oil and gas as intangible assets would have any impact on the Company’s compliance
with covenants under its revolving credit agreement.

Spinnaker will continue to classify its oil and gas leasehold costs as tangible oil and gas properties until further guidance is pro-
vided. The Company anticipates there will be no effect on its results of operations or cash flows.

Capitalized Employee and Other General and Administrative Costs

Under the full cost method of accounting, certain costs are capitalized that are directly identified with acquisition, exploration and devel-
opment activities. These capitalized costs include salaries, employee benefits, costs of consulting services and other related costs and
do not include costs related to production, general corporate overhead or similar activities. Spinnaker capitalized employee and other
general and administrative costs of $6.7 million, $5.9 million and $5.1 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Other Property and Equipment
Other property and equipment consists of computer hardware and software, office furniture and leasehold improvements. The Company
is depreciating these assets using the straight-line method based upon estimated useful lives ranging from three to five years.

The costs associated with seismic hardware and software are included in other property and equipment. These costs are amortized

into the full cost pool using the straight-line method over three years. Amortization was $2.1 million, $1.5 million and $0.5 million in
2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.
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Spinnaker Exploration Company

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continuen

Revenue Recognition Policy

The Company records as revenue only that portion of production sold and delivered and allocable to its ownership interest in the related
property. Imbalances arise when a purchaser takes delivery of more or less volume from a property than the Company’s actual interest
in the production from that property. Such imbalances are reduced either by subsequent settlements in volumes or cash, as required
by applicable contracts. Imbalances included in accounts receivable were $0.9 million and $0.6 million as of December 31, 2003
and 2002, respectively. Imbalances included in accrued liabilities were $4.1 million and $2.5 million as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively.

Income Taxes

Under SFAS No. 109, “Accounting for Income Taxes,” deferred income taxes are recognized at each year-end for the future tax conse-
quences of differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their financial reporting amounts based on enacted tax laws
and statutory tax rates applicable to the periods in which the differences are expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances
are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount expected to be realized.

Stock-Based Compensation

SFAS No. 148, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation - Transition and Disclosure,” amends SFAS No. 123 to provide alternative
methods of transition for an entity that voluntarily changes to the fair value based method of accounting for stock-based employee com-
pensation and to require prominent disclosure about the effects on reported net income of an entity’s accounting policy decisions with
respect to stock-based employee compensation. SFAS No. 148 amends Accounting Principles Board (“APB") Opinion No. 28, “Interim
Financial Reporting,” to require disclosure about those effects in interim financial information.

SFAS No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” encourages, but does not require, companies to record compen-
sation cost for stock-based employee compensation plans at fair value. The Company has chosen to account for stock-based
compensation using the intrinsic value method prescribed in APB Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and
related interpretations. Accordingly, compensation cost for stock options is measured as the excess, if any, of the fair value of the
Common Stock at the date of the grant over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the Common Stock. In accordance with APB
Opinion No. 25, compensation expense related to stock-based compensation was $0, $0.2 million and $0.1 million in 2003, 2002
and 2001, respectively. Had compensation cost for the Company’s stock option compensation plans been determined based on the
fair value at the grant dates for awards under these plans consistent with the method of SFAS No. 123, the Company’s pro forma net
income and pro forma net income per common share would have been as follows (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Net income, as reported $ 36,612 $ 31,579 $ 66,226
Add: Stock-based employee compensation expense included in

reported net income, net of related tax effects - 114 73
Deduct: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined

under fair value based method for all awards, net of related tax effects (9,375) (8,902) (8,920)
Pro forma net income $ 27,237 $ 22,791 $ 57,379
Net income per common share:

Basic, as reported $ 1.10 $ 1.00 $ 245

Basic, pro forma $ 0.82 $ 072 $ 212

Diluted, as reported $ 1.08 $ 097 $ 234

Diluted, pro forma $ 079 $ 070 $ 202
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For purposes of the SFAS No. 123 disclosure, the fair vaiue of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-
Scholes option-pricing model with assumptions for grants in 2003, 2002 and 2001 as follows:

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Risk-free interest rate 3.18% - 4.48% 3.98% - 5.28% 4.85% - 5.57%
Volatility factor 31.7% 62.2% 43.0%
Dividend yield 0% 0% 0%
Expected life of the options (years) 3.5 4.0 4.0

Financial Instruments and Price Risk Management Activities

At December 31, 2003, the Company’s financial instruments consisted of cash and cash equivalents, receivables, payables and deriv-
ative instruments. The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, receivables and payables approximate fair value because of
the short-term nature of these items. The Company enters into hedging arrangements from time to time to reduce its exposure to
fluctuations in natural gas and cil prices and to achieve more predictable cash flow. These hedging arrangements take the form of
swap contracts or cashless collars and are placed with major trading counterparties.

On January 1, 2001, the Company adopted SFAS No. 133, as amended, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities.” SFAS No. 133 established accounting and reporting standards requiring that all derivative instruments be recorded in the
balance sheet as either an asset or liability measured at its fair value. SFAS No. 133 requires that changes in a derivative’s fair value
be realized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Accounting for qualifying hedges allows derivative
gains and losses to offset related results on the hedged items in the statement of operations and requires a company to formally docu-
ment, designate and assess the effectiveness of transactions that qualify for hedge accounting. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 133 on
January 1, 2001, the Company designated its open derivative contracts as cash flow hedges and recorded (i) a net current liability of
$41.7 million, representing the fair market value of all derivatives on that date and (ii) a reduction of equity through accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) of $27.1 million, representing the fair market value of the derivatives as of January 1, 2001, net of
deferred income taxes of $14.6 million.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentration of credit risk consist principally of cash equivalents and
trade accounts receivable. Derivative contracts also subject the Company to concentration of credit risk. Management believes that the
credit risk posed by this concentration is mitigated by its hedging policy. The hedging policy requires that (i) at no time will any hedg-
ing agreement of any nature have a counterparty with a minimum long-term senior unsecured indebtedness rating less than “BBB+"
by Standard & Poor’s or “Baal” by Moody's Investors Services, Inc. at the time that such counterparty entered into the relevant trans-
action under such hedging agreement and (ii) at no time will exposure to any single counterparty exceed 25% of the estimated twelve-
month production volumes from total proved reserves.

The Company had in place both financial hedge and physical contracts with Enron North America Corp. at the time Enron Corp.
and its subsidiaries filed for bankruptcy in December 2001. Spinnaker did not receive payment for fixed price swap contracts totaling
$2.1 million, which were intended to hedge December 2001 natural gas sales, and $1.4 million related to November 2001 natural gas
production sold to Enron entities. The Company recorded a net reserve of $3.2 million related to these receivables.
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New Accounting Pronouncements

Effective January 1, 2003, Spinnaker adopted SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFAS No. 143 requires
entities to record a liability for asset retirement obligations at fair value in the period in which it is incurred and a corresponding
increase in the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. As of January 1, 2003, the Company recorded asset retirement costs
of $21.4 million and asset retirement obligations of $26.0 million. The cumulative effect of change in accounting principle was $3.5 mil-
lion, after taxes of $2.0 million.

The reconciliation of the beginning and ending asset retirement obligations as of December 31, 2003 is as follows (in thousands):

Asset retirement obligations, as of December 31, 2002 $ -
Liabilities upon adoption of SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003 25,954
Liabilities incurred 9,365
Liabilities settted™ (3,858)
Accretion expense 2,251
Revisions in estimated cash flows (718)
Asset retirement obligations, as of December 31, 2003 $ 32,994

NThe actual cost of the abandonments was approximately $3.4 miliion, resulting in 2 gain on settlement of asset retirement obligations of approximately $0.5 million.

The following table summarizes the pro forma net income and earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2002 and 2001
as if SFAS No. 143 had been adopted on January 1, 2000 (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Year Ended December 31, 2002 2001
Net income:
As reported $ 31,579 $ 66,226
Pro forma 30,419 65,084
Net income per share, as reported:
Basic $ 1.00 $ 245
Diluted $ 097 $ 234
Net income per share, pro forma:
Basic $ 0.96 $ 2.40
Diluted $ 0.93 $ 2.29

The following table summarizes pro forma asset retirement obligations as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 as if SFAS No. 143
had been adopted on January 1, 2000 (in thousands):

As of December 31, 2002 2001

Asset retirement obligations, pro forma $ 25,949 $ 22,020
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3. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND OTHER:
Supplemental disclosures related to accounts receivable, other current assets and accrued liabilities and other are as follows {in thousands):

As of December 31, 2003 2002

Accounts receivable:

Natural gas and oil sales® $ 21,015 $ 24,434
Joint interest billings 6,496 10,430
Insurance claims receivable 2,792 3,127
Hedging receivable ¥ 2,093 2,093
Oil and gas imbalances 859 569
Other receivables 44 151
Allowance for doubtful accounts™ (3,232) (3,232)
Total accounts receivable $ 30,067 $ 37,572
Other current assets:
Prepaid insurance $ 1,937 $ 648
Deferred tax assets associated with hedging activities 972 7,170
Prepaid debt financing costs 575 301
Drilling advances 65 2,060
Other 644 1,259
Total other current assets $ 4,193 $ 11,438
Accrued liabilities and other:
Accrued liabilities $ 56,802 $ 36,011
0il and gas imbalances 4,072 2,531
Total accrued liabilities and other $ 60,874 $ 38542

' The Company had in place both financial hedge and physical contracts with Enron North America Corp. at the time Enron Corp. and its subsidiaries
filed for bankruptcy in December 2001. Spinnaker did not receive payment for fixed price swap contracts totaling $2.1 million, which were intended
to hedge December 2001 natural gas sales, and $1.4 million related to November 2001 naturat gas preduction sold to Enron entities. The Company
recorded a net reserve of $3.2 mitlion related to these receivables.

4. DEBT:

On December 28, 2001, the Company entered into an unsecured $200.0 million credit facility (“Credit Facility”) with a group of seven
banks. The borrowing base of the three-year Credit Facility was re-determined on a semi-annua! basis. The banks and the Company also
had the option to request one additional re-determination each year. The banks could also require a borrowing base re-determination if
they permitted the sale, transfer or disposition of assets included in the borrowing base valued in excess of $20.0 million. The banks
determined the borrowing base in their sole discretion and in their usual and customary manner. The amount of the borrowing base was
a function of the banks’ view of the Company’s reserve profile, future commodity prices and projected cash flows. The borrowing base
was $100.0 million as of December 18, 2003. The Company had the option to elect to use a base interest rate as described below or
the London {nterbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR") pius, for each such rate, a spread based on the percentage of the borrowing base used
at that time. The base interest rate under the Credit Facility was a fluctuating rate of interest equal to the higher of either (i) The Toronto-
Dominion Bank’s base rate for dollar advances made in the United States or (ii) the Federal Funds Rate plus 0.5% per annum. The com-
mitment fee rate ranged from 0.3% to 0.5%, depending on borrowing base usage. The Credit Facility contained various covenants and
restrictive provisions.
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On December 19, 2003, Spinnaker revised and renewed the $200.0 million revolving credit agreement (the “Revolver”) with a
group of eight banks. The Revolver consists of two tranches, Tranche A and Tranche B, and matures on December 19, 2006. Borrowings
under each tranche constitute senior indebtedness.

Tranche A is available on a revolving basis through the maturity of the Revolver, and availability is subject to the borrowing base, cur-
rently $125.0 million, as determined by the banks. Tranche B is $50.0 million, is available in multiple advances through April 1, 2005
and is not subject to the barrowing base. Borrowings under Tranche B cannot be reborrowed once repaid. Total availability under Tranche
A and Tranche B cannot exceed $200.0 million. Should the borrowing base exceed $150.0 million, Tranche B would be reduced by a
like amount for the period the borrowing base exceeds $150.0 million until the maturity of Tranche B. At such time Tranche B is uti-
lized, the banks are to be provided with security interests in virtually all of Spinnaker’s reserve base. Upon repayment of Tranche B, the
security interests are to be released.

The borrowing base is re-determined semi-annually by the banks in their sole discretion and in their usual and customary manner.
The banks and the Company also have the right to request one additional re-determination annually. The amount of the borrowing base
is a function of the banks’ view of Spinnaker’s reserve profile, future commodity prices and projected cash flows. In addition to the semi-
annual re-determinations, the banks have the right to re-determine the borrowing base in the event of the sale, transfer or disposition
of assets included in the borrowing base exceeding $25.0 million, or $10.0 million when Tranche B is utilized.

The Company has the option to elect to use a base interest rate as described below or LIBOR plus, for each such rate, a spread
based on the percentage cf the borrowing base used at that time. The base rate spread ranges from 0.0% to 0.5% for Tranche A bor-
rowings and from 2.0% to 2.75% for Tranche B borrowings. The LIBOR spread ranges from 1.25% to 2.0% for Tranche A borrowings
and from 3.0% to 3.75% for Tranche B borrowings. The base interest rate under the Revolver is a fluctuating rate of interest equal to
the higher of either (i) The Toronto-Dominion Bank’s base rate for doliar advances made in the United States or (ii) the Federal Funds
Rate plus 0.5% per annum, The commitment fee rate ranges from 0.375% to 0.5%, depending on the borrowing base usage for Tranche
Aand is 0.625% for Tranche B.

The Revolver also includes the following restrictions and covenants:

» Other debt is prohibited except that senior debt may not exceed $10.0 million ($5.0 million when Tranche B is used), vendor
indebtedness for the purchase of seismic data may not exceed $25.0 million, subordinated debt is permitted subject to cer-
tain conditions and a lease transaction involving the Front Runner spar is specifically permitted.

« Liens are generally prohibited; however, Spinnaker may grant a lien in the purchase of seismic data and pledges and deposits
to secure hedging arrangements not to exceed $15.0 million.

- Dividends and stock buy-backs exceeding $10.0 million are prohibited in any fiscal year.

« The ratio of debt to EBITDA may not exceed 2.50 to 1.00.

« The ratio of current assets to current liabilities may not be less than 1.00 to 1.00. For purposes of the calculation, availability
under the Revolver is added to current assets and maturities of the Revolver are excluded from current liabilities. Hedging
assets and liabilities are also excluded from this calculation.

« Spinnaker's tangible net worth is required to exceed 80% of the level at September 30, 2003, plus 50% of net income with
certain non-cash gains and losses excluded from net income, plus 75% of future equity issuances.

« Spinnaker's hedging transactions must not exceed 66%% of estimated future production for the next 18 months and 33%% for
the period 19 to 36 months from the date of the transaction. There are also credit rating restrictions on counterparties as well
as concentration limits.

On December 31, 2003, the Company had cutstanding borrowings of $50.0 million and was in compliance with the covenants

and restrictive provisions under the Revolver. Subsequent to December 31, 2003, the Company borrowed an additional $25.0 million
and expects to incur additional borrowings under the Revolver in 2004,

P.48 | SPINNAKER EXPLORATION COMPANY | 2003 ANNUAL REPORT




5. EQUITY:

Prior to Spinnaker's initial public offering in September 1999, the Company sold Preferred Stock to various investors. On September
28, 1999, the Company priced its initial public offering of 8,000,000 shares of Common Stock and commenced trading the following
day. In connection with the initial public offering, the Company converted all outstanding Preferred Stock into 6,061,840 shares of
Common Stock, and certain shareholders reinvested preferred dividends payable of $16.3 million into 1,200,248 shares of Common
Stock. On August 16, 2000, the Company completed a public offering of 5,600,000 shares of Common Stock at $26.25 per share.
After payment of underwriting discounts and commissions, the Company received net proceeds of $138.9 million. On December 20,
2000, PGS sold its 5,388,743 shares of Common Stock at $29.25 per share. Spinnaker received no proceeds from this sale. On April
3, 2002, the Company completed a public offering of 5,750,000 shares of Common Stock at $41.50 per share, including the over-
allotment option consisting of 750,000 shares. After payment of underwriting discounts and commissions, the Company received net
proceeds of $227.9 million.

Spinnaker has an effective shelf registration statement relating to the potential public offer and sale by the Company or certain of
its affiliates of up to $500.0 million of any combination of debt securities, Preferred Stock, Common Stock, warrants, stock purchase
contracts and trust preferred securities from time to time or when financing needs arise. The registration statement does not provide
assurance that the Company will or could sell any such securities.

6. STOCK PLANS:

Officers, directors and employees have been granted options to purchase Common Stock under stock plans adopted in 1998, 1999,
2000, 2001 and 2003. Stock option grants generally vest ratably over four years, with 20% vesting on the date of grant and 20% vest-
ing on the anniversary date of the grant in each of the succeeding four years. In the event of certain significant changes in control of the
Company, all options then outstanding generally will become immediately exercisable in full. Following is a description of the major pro-
visions of each stock plan.

2003 Stock Option Plan (“2003 Plan™)

Stockholders approved the 2003 Plan in May 2003. The number of shares of Common Stock that may be issued under the 2003 Plan
may not exceed 1,650,000 shares. The exercise price of each option equals 105% of the fair market value of Spinnaker's Common Stock
on the date of grant. The maximum number of shares of Common Stock that may be subject to awards granted under the 2003 Plan to
any one individual during any calendar year may not exceed 300,000 shares. The options expire after five years.

2001 Stock Incentive Plan (“2001 Plan™)

Stockholders approved the 2001 Plan in May 2001. The number of shares of Common Stock that may be issued under the 2001 Plan
may not exceed 1,500,000 shares. The exercise price of each option equals the fair market value of Spinnaker’s Common Stock on the
date of grant. The maximum number of shares of Common Stock that may be subject to awards granted under the 2001 Plan to any
one individual during any calendar year may not exceed 300,000 shares. The options expire after ten years.

2000 Stock Option Plan (“2000 Plan")

The Board of Directors of Spinnaker adopted the 2000 Plan in November 2000. Stockholder approval was not required for the 2000
Plan. The number of shares of Common Stock that may be issued under the 2000 Plan may not exceed 500,000 shares. The exercise
price of each option equals the fair market value of Spinnaker's Common Stock on the date of grant. The options expire after ten years.

1999 Stock Incentive Plan (“1999 Plan”)

Stockholders approved the 1999 Plan in September 1999. The number of shares of Common Stock that may be issued under the 1999
Plan may not exceed 1,300,000 shares. The exercise price of each option equals the fair market value of Spinnaker's Common Stock
on the date of grant. The maximum number of shares of Common Stock that may be subject to awards granted under the 1993 Plan to
any one individual during any calendar year may not exceed 300,000 shares. The options expire after ten years.
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Adjunct Stock Option Plan (“Adjunct Plan")

Stockholders approved the Adjunct Plan in connection with the 1999 Plan. The number of shares of Common Stock that may be issued
under the Adjunct Plan may not exceed 21,920. The exercise price of each option equals the fair market value of Spinnaker's Common
Stock on the date of grant. The options expire after ten years.

1998 Stock Option Plan (“1998 Plan”)

Stockholders approved the 1998 Plan in January 1998. The 1998 Plan was amended and restated in September 1999 and authorized
the issuance of 2,673,242 shares of Common Stock. The exercise price of each option equals the fair market value of Spinnaker's
Common Stock on the date of grant. The options expire after ten years.

Presented below is a summary of stock option activity.

2003 2002 2001
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Shares Average Shares Average Shares Average
Under Exercise Under Exercise Under Exercise
Option Price Option Price Option Price
Outstanding, beginning of year 4,386,533 $ 23.87 4,062,556 $ 22.08 3,718,886 $ 13.80
Granted 1,288,000 23.81 450,000 35.82 1,242,800 37.90
Exercised (186,961) 11.43 (119,433) 8.01 (810,991) 8.82
Forfeited (56,669) 32.26 (6,590) 27.64 (88,139) 17.57
Outstanding, end of year 5,430,903 $ 24.19 4,386,533 $ 23.87 4,062,556 $ 22.08
Exercisable, end of year 3,558,639 $ 21.66 2,845,250 $ 19.30 2,273,548 $ 16.16
Available for grant, end of year 623,204 . 204,535 648,545
Weighted average fair value
of options granted during
the year $ 7.78 $ 26.83 $ 23.76

The Company transferred treasury shares to certain employees in connection with their exercises of 2,300, 2,944 and 2,128
options in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Options to purchase 1,240 shares of Common Stock were forfeited during 2002 and
1999 and are not currently available for future grants due to exercise price restrictions under the 1998 Plan.

At December 31, 2003, the following options were outstanding and exercisable and had the indicated weighted average remain-
ing contractual lives:

Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Average Average Average
Range of Number Exercise Number Exercise Remaining
Exercise Prices of Price Per of Price Per Contractual
Per Share Options Share Options Share Life (Years)
$ 250-% 5.00 461,799 $ 495 461,799 $ 495 3.2
$ 1450-% 16.13 1,651,774 15.36 1,586,864 156.33 4.7
$ 21.58-% 28.16 1,546,700 24.14 497,250 24.88 4.4
$ 30.38-% 36.81 205,220 32.33 102,576 32.26 7.3
$ 37.35-% 38.63 1,372,710 37.84 795,890 37.85 7.4
$ 39.35-% 42.06 192,700 40.50 114,260 40.67 7.6

5,430,903 3,558,639
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7. EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Basic and diluted net income per common share is computed based on the following information (in thousands, except per share
amounts):

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Numerator:

Net income available to common stockholders $ 36,612 $ 31,579 $ 66,226
Denominator:

Basic weighted average number of shares 33,234 31,685 27,079

Dilutive securities:

Stock options 646 958 1,281
Diluted adjusted weighted average number of shares and assumed conversions 33,880 32,653 28,360
Net income per common share:

Basic $ 1.10 $ 1.00 $ 245
Diluted $ 1.08 $ 097 $ 234

For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, 2,361,630, 1,680,640 and 113,200 stock options that could poten-
tially dilute earnings per share are excluded from the calculations as they were anti-dilutive.

8 MAJOR CUSTOMERS:

The Company had natural gas and oil sales to Cinergy Marketing & Trading, LP, Sequent Energy Management, L.P., Shell Trading (US)
Company and Duke Energy Trade and Marketing LLC accounting for approximately 41%, 22%, 14% and 10%, respectively, of total
natural gas and oil revenues, excluding the effects of hedging activities, for the year ended December 31, 2003. The Company had
natural gas and oil sales to Duke Energy Trade and Marketing LLC, Cinergy Marketing & Trading, LP, Equiva Trading Company and Kinder
Morgan Ship Channel Pipeline LP accounting for approximately 52%, 13%, 11% and 11%, respectively, of total natural gas and oil
revenues, excluding the effects of hedging activities, for the year ended December 31, 2002. The Company had natural gas and oil
sales to Enron North America Corp., Tejas Gas Marketing, LLC, Reliant Energy Services, Inc. and Bridgeline Gas Marketing LLC
accounting for approximately 32%, 23%, 21% and 17%, respectively, of total natural gas and oil revenues, excluding the effects of
hedging activities, for the year ended December 31, 2001.

9. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

The Company incurred charges of approximately $7.5 million, $16.1 miilion and $16.3 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively,
from affiliates of Baker Hughes Incorporated, an oilfield services company of which Mr. Michael E. Wiley, a director of Spinnaker,
serves as Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President. The Company incurred charges of approximately $0.1 million,
$0.1 million and $0.1 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively, from Cooper Cameron Corporation, an oilfield services company
of which Mr. Sheldon R. Erikson, a director of Spinnaker, serves as Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President. These
amounts represent less than 1% of both Baker Hughes' and Cooper Cameron’s total revenues. The Company incurred charges of approx-
imately $0.1 miltion and $0.2 million in 2003 and 2001, respectively, from National-Oilwell, Inc., an oilfield services company.
Mr. Roger L. Jarvis, Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and President of Spinnaker, has served as a director of National-
Oilwell, Inc. These amounts represent less than 1% of each company’s total revenues.
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10. INCOME TAXES:
The significant items giving rise to deferred income tax assets and liabilities are as follows (in thousands):

As of December 31, 2003 2002

Deferred income tax liabilities:

Basis differences in oil and gas properties $ 183,350 $ 156,588
Total deferred income tax liabilities 183,350 156,588
Deferred income tax assets:
Net operating losses $ 96,298 $ 92,650
Hedging activities 972 7,170
Other 6,025 2,112
Total deferred income tax assets 103,295 101,932
Net deferred income tax liabilities 80,055 54,656
Deferred tax assets reported in other current assets 972 7,170
Deferred income taxes $ 81,027 $ 61,826

Tax benefits of $1.0 million and $1.4 miltion associated with the exercise of non-qualified stock options during the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002 are reflected as a component of equity. The net deferred income tax liabilities include deferred tax assets
of $1.0 million and $7.2 million related to the tax effect of the fair market value of derivatives as of December 31, 2003 and 2002,
respectively, as required by SFAS No. 133, as amended. Upon adoption of SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003, the Company recorded
a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle of $3.5 million, after taxes of $2.0 million.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had approximately $268.0 million of net operating loss carryforwards (“NOLs") that will
begin expiring in 2018, For federal income tax purposes, certain limitations are imposed on an entity's ability to utilize its NOLs in future
periods if a change of control, as defined for federal income tax purposes, has occurred. In general terms, the limitation on utilization
of NOLs and other tax attributes during any one year is determined by the value of an entity at the date of the change of control mul-
tiplied by the then-existing long-term, tax-exempt interest rate. The Internal Revenue Service has not yet addressed the manner of deter-
mining an entity's value. The Company has determined that, for federal income tax purposes, a change of control occurred during
2000. However, the Company does not believe such limitations will significantly impact its ability to utilize the NOLs.

Significant components of the provision for income taxes are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001

Current $ 440 $ (300) $ 275

Deferred 22,138 18,063 36,977
Income tax expense $ 22,578 $ 17,763 $ 37,252

The differences between income tax expense and the amount that would be determined by applying the statutory federal income
tax rate of 35% to the income before income taxes are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001

Federal income tax expense at statutory rates $ 21,951 $ 17,270 $ 36,217

Non-deductible expenses and other 627 493 1,035
Income tax expense $ 22,578 $ 17,763 $ 37,252

P.52 | SPINNAKER EXPLORATION COMPANY | 2003 ANNUAL REPORT




11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

The Company is, from time to time, party to certain legal actions and claims arising in the ordinary course of business. While the out-
come of these events cannot be predicted with certainty, management does not expect these matters to have a materially adverse effect
on the financial position, results of operations or cash flows of the Company.

Employment Contracts

The Company has employment contracts with certain of its executive officers. These contracts provide for annual base salaries, bonus
compensation, various benefits and the continuation of salary and benefits for the respective terms of the agreements in the event of
termination of employment for various reasons, and whether by the Company or the employee. These agreements are subject to auto-
matic annual extensions unless terminated.

Employee 401 (k) Retirement Plan

In July 1998, the Company instituted a 401(k) retirement savings plan (“401(k) Plan") for its employees. The 401(k) Plan provides
that all qualified employees may defer the maximum income allowed under current tax faw. The 401(k) Plan covers all employees at
least 21 years of age.

Effective January 1, 2000, the Company began matching employee contributions to the 401(k) Plan. The Company matches
100% of each participant’s contributions up to 6% of the participant's annua! base salary. In connection with the employer match, the
Company issued 16,124 shares of Common Stock valued at $0.4 million in 2003, 9,062 shares of Common Stock valued at $0.3 mil-
lion in 2002 and 5,456 shares of Common Stock valued at $0.2 million in 2001.

Leases

The Company leases administrative offices under a non-cancelable operating lease expiring in 2007. The lease agreement requires the
Company to pay for utilities, maintenance and other operational expenses of the building. Additionally, the lease contains escalation clauses.
The Company also leases office equipment and oil and gas equipment under non-cancelable operating leases. Rental expense was
$2.2 mittion, $1.6 miltion and $0.7 million in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. Minimum future obligations under non-cancelable
operating leases as of December 31, 2003 for the next five years are approximately $1.5 mittion, $1.3 million, $1.3 million, $0.5 million
and less than $0.1 million, respectively.

Summary of Contractual Obligations
The Company leases administrative offices, office equipment and oil and gas equipment under non-cancelable operating leases.

Contractual obligations as of December 31, 2003 were as follows (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Less Than More Than

Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years 8 Years
Long-term debt $ 50,000 $ - $ 50,000 $ - $ -
Operating leases 4,628 1,470 3,154 4 -
Other contractual obligations ™ 6,275 6,275 - - -
Total $ 60,903 $ 7,745 $ 53,154 $ 4 $ -

D Contractual obligations for seismic data acquisitions.

The Company will incur obligations in the ordinary course of business under purchase and service agreements that are not included
in the table above. These obligations, among others, include estimated future development costs of approximately $177.5 million for
the costs of drilling additional wells, completions, recompletions, platforms, pipelines, facilities, tie-backs and abandonments related
to the proved reserves. Spinnaker's asset retirement obligations as of December 31, 2003 were $33.0 million.

SPINNAKER EXPLORATION COMPANY § 2003 ANNUAL REPORT | P.53




Spinnaker Exploration Company

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ccontinuen

12. COMMODITY PRICE RISK MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES:
The Company enters into New York Mercantile Exchange (“NYMEX") related swap contracts and collar arrangements from time to time.

These swap contracts and collar arrangements will settle based on the reported settlement price on the NYMEX for the last trading day

of each month for natural gas.

In & swap transaction, the counterparty is required to make a payment to the Company for the difference between the fixed price
and the settlement price if the settlement price is below the fixed price. The Company is required to make a payment to the counter-
party for the difference between the fixed price and the settlement price if the settlement price is above the fixed price. As of Decem-
ber 31, 2003, Spinnaker's commodity price risk management positions in fixed price natural gas swap contracts and related fair

values were as follows:

Average

Daily Volume

Weighted

Average Price

Fair Value

Period (MMBtus) (Per MMBtu)  (in thousands)
First Quarter 2004 35,000 $ 6.04 $ (235
Second Quarter 2004 15,000 491 {350)
Third Quarter 2004 15,000 4.87 (370)
Fourth Quarter 2004 8,370 4.92 (245)
Year 2004 18,306 5.44 $ (1,200)

In a collar arrangement, the counterparty is required to make a payment to us for the difference between the fixed floor price and
the settlement price if the settlement price is below the fixed floor price. We are required to make a payment to the counterparty for the
difference between the fixed ceiling price and the settlement price if the settlement price is above the fixed ceiling price. Neither party
is required to make a payment if the settlement price falls between the fixed floor and ceiling prices. As of December 31, 2003, our

commodity price risk management positions in natural gas collar arrangements and related fair vaiues were as follows:

Weighted Weighted

Average Average Average
Daily Volume Ceiling Price Floor Price Fair Value

Period (MMBtus) (Per MMBtu) (Per MMBtu) (in thousands)

First Quarter 2004 20,000 $ 664 $ 5.25 $ (407
Second Quarter 2004 20,000 5.48 4.38 (375)
Third Quarter 2004 20,000 5.48 4.38 (383)
Fourth Quarter 2004 13,370 5.56 4.44 (335)
Year 2004 18,384 5.81 4.63 $ (1,500
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The Company reported net liabilities of $2.7 million and $19.9 million related to its financial derivative contracts as of Decem-
ber 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively. Amounts related to hedging activities were as follows (in thousands):

As of December 31, 2003 2002
Current assets:

Hedging assets $ 203 $ -

Deferred tax asset related to hedging activities 972 7,170
Current liabilities:

Hedging liabilities $ 2,903 $ 19,917
Equity:

Accumulated other comprehensive loss $ (1,728 $(12,747)

The Company recognized no ineffective component of the derivatives and net hedging gains (losses) in revenues in 2003, 2002

and 2001 as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2003

2002

2001

Net hedging income (loss)

$(37,717)

$ 4,664

$ (9,580)

Based on future natural gas prices as of December 31, 2003, the Company would reclassify a net loss of $2.7 million from accu-
mulated other comprehensive loss to earnings in 2004. The amounts ultimately reclassified into earnings will vary due to changes in

the fair value of the open derivative contracts prior to settlement.

13. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED):

Quarterly operating results for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 are summarized as follows (in thousands, except per

share amounts):

(Unaudited)
Quarter Ended
March 31, June 30, September 30, December 31,
2003:
Revenues $ 71,671 $ 55,931 $ 50,138 $ 49,110
fncome from operations 29,498 15,760 7,720 10,182
Net income 15,298 10,028 4,822 6,464
Net income per common share:
Basic $ 0.46 $ 0.30 $ 0.15 $ 0.19
Diluted $ 0.45° $ 0.30 $ 0.4 $ 019
2002:
Revenues $ 32,600 $ 37,164 $ 51,558 $ 67,004
Income from operations 8,963 9,256 11,042 19,829
Net income 5,576 6,222 7,146 12,635
Net income per common share:
Basic $ 0.20 $ 0.19 $ 0.22 $ 0.38
Diluted $ 0.20 $ 0.8 $ o021 $ 037
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14, SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION ON OIL AND GAS EXPLORATION, DEVELOPMENT
AND PRODUCTION ACTIVITIES (UNAUDITED):
Capitalized Costs Related to Oil and Gas Producing Activities (In thousands)

As of December 31, 2003 2002

Capitalized costs:

Proved properties $1,175,443 $ 879,840
Unproved properties not being amortized 151,214 141,326
Total 1,326,657 1,021,166
Accumulated depreciation, depletion and amortization® (394,004) (267,744)
Net capitalized costs $ 932,653 $ 753,422

M DD&A per Mcfe was $2.56, $2.12 and $1.60 in 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively. The cumulative effect of change in accounting principle
inctuded an impact to accumulated DD&A of approximately $0.9 million.

Costs Incurred in Oil and Gas Property Acquisition, Exploration and Development Activities (In thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001

Acquisition costs:

Unproved $ 20,067 $ 39,789 $ 34,524
Proved - - -
Exploration costs 104,622 163,322 187,720
Development costs 181,486 139,368 80,276
Total costs incurred $ 306,175 $ 342,479 $ 302,520

Acquisition costs include costs incurred to purchase, lease or otherwise acquire property. Exploration costs include the costs of
drilling exploratory wells, including those in progress, geological and geophysical service costs and depreciation of support equipment
used in exploration activities. Development costs include the costs of drilling development wells, completions, platforms, facilities,
pipelines and the costs related to the retirement of these costs. Development costs as of December 31, 2003 include asset retirement
costs of $30.0 million and gain on settlement of asset retirement obligations of $0.5 million.
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Costs being excluded from amortization consist of the following (in thousands):

2000
Year Ended December 31, Total 2003 2002 2001 And Prior
Unproved property costs $ 93,137 $ 3,300 $ 28,635 $ 22,362 $ 38,840
Exploration costs 50,210 459 11,306 (5,880) 44,325
Development costs 7,867 6,129 (1,496) 3,234 -
Total $ 151,214 $ 9,888 $ 38,445 $ 19,716 $ 83,165
Results of Operations for Qil and Gas Producing Activities (In thousands)
Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Revenues $ 226,850 $ 188,326 $ 210,376
Operating expenses 22,489 18,212 12,132
Depreciation, depletion and amortization 125,331 108,998 85,059
Accretion expense 2,251 - -
Gain on settlements of asset retirement obligations (464) - -
Charges related to Enron bankruptcy - 128 3,059
Income tax expense @ 27,807 21,956 39,645
Results of operations $ 49,436 $ 39,032 $ 70,481

1 Qperating expenses include costs incurred to operate and maintain wells and related equipment and facilities. These costs include, among others,
workover expenses, labor, materials, supplies, property taxes, insurance, severance taxes and transportation, gathering and processing expenses.

@ Income tax expense is calculated by applying the statutory tax rate to operating profit, then adjusting for any applicable permanent tax differences

or tax credits and allowances.

Proved oif and gas reserve quantities and the related discounted future net cash flows before income taxes are based on estimates
prepared by Ryder Scott Company, L.P., independent petroleum consultants. Such estimates have been prepared in accordance with

guidelines established by the Commission.

Proved reserves are estimated quantities of oil and gas that geological and engineering data demonstrate with reasonable certainty
to be recoverable in future years from known reservoirs under existing economic and operating conditions. Proved developed reserves are
proved reserves that can reasonably be expected to be recovered through existing wells with existing equipment and operating methods.
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Reserve Quantity Information

Natural
Natural Oil and Gas

Gas Condensate Equivalents

(MMcf) (MBbls) (MMcfe)

Proved reserves as of December 31, 2000 164,098 3,098 182,688
Extensions, discoveries and other additions 74,531 18,921 188,057
Revisions of previous estimates (11,414) 2,829 5,556
Production (51,234) (310) (63,094)
Proved reserves as of December 31, 2001 @ 175,981 24,538 323,207
Extensions, discoveries and other additions 24,666 7,678 70,733
Revisions of previous estimates @ (11,936) (1,168) (18,944)
Production (45,180) (1,040) (51,419)
Proved reserves as of December 31, 2002 © 143,531 30,008 323,577
Extensions, discoveries and other additions 53,775 1,867 64,976
Revisions of previous estimates® (2,350) (769) {6,962)
Production (40,527) (1,414) (49,010)
Proved reserves as of December 31, 2003 154,429 29,692 332,581

Proved developed reserves:

December 31, 2003 ™ 76,181 4,877 105,441
December 31, 2002 84,139 2,219 97,456
December 31, 2001 ™ 82,221 748 86,711
December 31, 2000 112,315 1,042 118,568

D Spinnaker has a 25% non-operator working interest in a significant deepwater oil discovery at Front Runner. This significant oil discovery changed Spinnaker’s
reserve profile. Proved oil and condensate reserves were 53%, 56% and 46% of total proved reserves as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively,
compared to 10% as of December 31, 2000. Of the Company's total proved reserves as of December 31, 2003, 68% were proved undeveloped reserves. Front
Runner represented approximately 70% of total proved undeveloped reserves.

‘@ Front Runner area reserves are subject to royalty relief on the first 87.5 million equivalent barrels of oil produced. As new reserves are added in the Front Runner
area, changes in future production assumptions result in a reallocation of reserves subject to royalty relief. These reallocations resulted in downward revisions to
previous estimates of approximately 671 MMcf and 1,002 MBbIs, or natural gas equivalents of 6,681 MMcfe. No downward revision on any individual property
exceeded 1% of proved reserves as of December 31, 2001.

® The 2003 revisions of previous estimates include a 6.1 Bcfe downward revision on Mississippi Canyon 496 (Zia) related to reserves originally booked below
lowest known hydrocarbon. No downward revision on any individual property exceed 2% of proved reserves as of December 31, 2002.

The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows from production of proved reserves was developed as follows:

« Estimates are made of quantities of proved reserves and the future periods during which they are expected to be produced based
on year-end economic conditions.

» The estimated future gross revenues of proved reserves are priced on the basis of year-end market prices.

« The future gross revenue streams are reduced by estimated future costs to develop and produce the proved reserves, as well as
certain abandonment costs based on year-end cost estimates and the estimated effect of future income taxes.

« Future income taxes are computed by applying the statutory tax rate to future net cash flows reduced by the tax basis of the
properties, the estimated permanent differences applicable to future oil and gas producing activities and tax carryforwards.
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The standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows is not intended to present the fair market value of the Company's
oil and gas reserves. An estimate of fair value would also take into account, among other things, the recovery of reserves in excess of

proved reserves, anticipated future changes in prices and costs, an allowance for return on investment and the risks inherent in reserve
estimates. Given the volatility of natural gas and oil prices, it is reasonably possible that the Company's estimate of discounted future
net cash flows from proved oil and gas reserves will change in the near term. If natural gas and oil prices decline, even if for only a short
period of time, or if the Company has significant downward revisions to its estimated proved reserves, it is possible that write-downs of

oil and gas properties could occur in the future.

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows (In thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001

Future cash inflows ® $1,867,760 $1,613,724 $ 944,861
Future operating expenses (219,466) (185,782) (164,105)
Future development costs (177,531) (184,441) (191,711)
Future net cash flows before income taxes 1,470,763 1,243,501 589,045
Future income taxes (373,295) (259,436) (120,489)
Future net cash flows 1,097,468 984,065 468,556
10% annual discount (293,687) (303,267) (139,000)
Standardized measure of discounted future net cash flows $ 803,781 $ 680,798 $ 329,556

D Prices for natural gas and oil used to calcutate future cash inflows were $6.29, $4.91 and $2.71 per Mcf of natural gas and $30.34, $30.50 and

$19.23 per barrel of oil as of December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectively.

Principal Sources of Change in the Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cash Flows (in thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001
Standardized measure, beginning of year $ 680,798 $ 329,556 $ 899,137
Extensions and discoveries, net of related costs 212,129 215,800 198,709
Sales of natural gas and oil produced, net of production costs (242,078) (165,450) (207,824)
Net changes in prices and production costs 115,793 403,728 (958,755)
Change in future development costs (3,816) (26,795) (18,959)
Development costs incurred during the period that
reduced future development costs 77,604 56,831 47,463
Revisions of quantity estimates (22,578) (57,991) 6,092
Accretion of discount ' 76,169 (640) 132,067
Net change in income taxes {94,391) (80,892) 335,952
Change in production rates and other 4,151 6,651 (104,326)
Standardized measure, end of year $ 803,781 $ 680,798 $ 329,556
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

{in thousands, except per share data)

The following table sets forth some of the Company’s historical consolidated financial data. The following data should be read in con-
junction with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and the Consolidated Financial
Statements and Notes thereto included elsewhere herein. The selected consolidated financial data provided below are not necessarily

indicative of the future results of operations or financial performance of the Company.

Year Ended December 31, 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Revenues $ 226,850 $ 188,326 $ 210,376 $ 121,383 $ 34,258
Expenses:
Lease operating expenses 22,489 18,212 12,132 9,009 5,411
Depreciation, depletion and amortization —
oit and gas properties 125,331 108,998 85,059 47,451 20,788
Depreciation and amortization — other 1,310 914 398 309 213
Accretion expense® 2,251 - ~ - -
Gain on settlement of asset retirement obligations® (464) - ~ - -
General and administrative 12,773 10,984 9,443 7,350 4,860
Charges related to Enron bankruptcy® - 128 3,059 - -
Stock appreciation rights expense® - - ~ ~ 1,651
Total expenses 163,680 139,236 110,091 64,119 32,923
Income from operations 63,160 49,090 100,285 57,264 1,335
Other income {expense):
Interest income 201 1,014 3,574 2,908 528
Interest expense, net (784) (762) (381) (748) (2,805)
Other 140 - - - -
Total other income (expense) (443) 252 3,193 2,160 (2,277)
Income (loss) before income taxes 62,717 49,342 103,478 59,424 (542)
Income tax expense 22,578 17,763 37,252 20,858 -
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of change
in accounting principle 40,139 31,579 66,226 38,566 (942)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle® (3,527) - ~ - (395)
Net income (loss) 36,612 31,579 66,226 38,566 (1,337)
Accrual of dividends on preferred stock - - ~ - (7,911)
Net income (loss) available to common stockholders $ 36,612 $ 31,579 $ 66,226 $ 38,566 $  (9,248)
Basic income (loss) per common share:
Income {loss) before cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle $ 1.21 $ 1.00 $ 2.45 $ 1.70 $ (1.06)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle®® (0.11) - ~ - (0.05)
Net income (loss) per common share $ 1.10 $ 1.00 $ 2.45 $ 1.70 $ (1.11)
Diluted income (loss) per commeon share:
Income (loss) before cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle $ 1.18 $ 0.97 $ 2.34 $ 1.61 $ (1.06)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle @™ 0.10) - - - (0.05)
Net income (loss) per common share $ 1.08 $ 0.97 $ 2.34 $ 1.61 $ (1.11)
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding®:
Basic 33,234 31,695 27,079 22,679 8,355
Diluted 33,880 32,653 28,360 24,011 8,355
SUMMARY BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Working capital (deficit) $ (33,168} $ (6,359) $ (20,654) $ 74,005 $ 19675
Property and equipment, net " 939,668 760,854 522,573 304,381 157,397
Total assets 990,582 842,715 587,316 442,704 189,553
Total equity © 744,061 692,977 458,492 361,259 177,102
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Effective January 1, 2003, Spinnaker adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS") No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations.” SFAS No. 143 requires entities to record a liability for asset retirement obligations at fair value in the period in which it is incurred and a corre-
sponding increase in the carrying amount of the related long-lived asset. As of January 1, 2003, the Company recorded asset retirement costs of $21.4 million
and asset retirement obiigations of $26.0 miliion. The cumulative effect of change in accounting principle was $3.5 million, after taxes of $2.0 miilion.

Accretion expense is the recognition of period-to-period changes in the asset retirement obligation liability resulting from the passage of time, subsequent to
the initial asset retirement obligation liability measurement.

Gain on settlement of asset retirement obligations represents the difference between the actual cost of the asset retirement and the asset retirement obligation.

The Company had in place both financial hedge and physical contracts with Enron North America Corp. at the time Enron Corp. and its subsidiaries filed
for bankruptcy in December 2001. Spinnaker did not receive payment for fixed price swap contracts totaling $2.1 million, which were intended to hedge
December 2001 natural gas sales, and $1.4 million related to November 2001 natural gas production sold to Enron entities. The Company recorded a net
reserve of $3.2 million against these receivables,

Prior to July 1999, the stock option agreements of two of the Company's officers provided that they could elect to have Spinnaker deliver shares equal to the
appreciation in the value of the stock over the option price in lieu of purchasing the amount of shares under option. Based on management's estimate of the
share value of Spinnaker, the Company recorded compensation expense of approximately $1.7 million in 1999 related to the stock appreciation rights of the
stock option agreements. In July 1999, these two officers agreed to eliminate the stock appreciation rights feature of their stock option agreements.

The cumulative effect of change in accounting principle in 1999 represents the adoption of Statement of Position 98-5 “Reporting on the Costs of
Start-Up Activities.”

On April 3, 2002, the Company completed a public offering of 5,750,000 shares of Common Stock. On August 16, 2000, the Company completed a public
offering of 5,600,000 shares of Commen Stock. In connection with its initial public offering in 1999, the Company issued 8,000,000 shares of Common
Stock, converted all then outstanding shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, par value $0.01 per share (“Preferred Stock™), into 6,061,840 shares of
Common Stock and issued 1,200,248 shares of Common Stock to certain holders of the previously outstanding Preferred Stock in lieu of payment of accrued
cash dividends.

SPINNAKER EXPLORATION COMPANY | 2003 ANNUAL REPORT | P.61



Spinnaker Exploration Company

DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Roger L. Jarvis
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer
Spinnaker Exploration Company

Sheidon R. Erikson@®®
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer
Cooper Cameron Corporation

jeftrey A. Harris®®
Managing Director / Partner
Warburg Pincus LLC / Warburg Pincus & Co.

Michael E. McMahgn W®®

Executive Counselor to the Governor on

Economic Growth and Community Development
Rhode Island Economic Development Corporation

Michael 6. Morris '®
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer
American Electric Power

Howard H. Newman®
Vice Chairman / Partner
Warburg Pincus LLC / Warburg Pincus & Co.

Michael E. Wiley®'®
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Baker Hughes Incorporated

M Audit Committee

@ Compensation Committee

® Nominating / Corporate Governance Committee
“ Presiding Director

5 Committee Chairman

& Audit Committee Financial Expert

P.62 | SPINNAKER EXPLORATION COMPANY [ 2003 ANNUAL REPORT

CORPORATE OFFICERS

Roger L. Jarvis
Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Executive Officer

Scott A. Griffiths
Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer

Rebert M. Snell
Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Secretary

Kelly M. Barnes
Vice President - Land

Jimmy W. Bennett
Vice President — Systems Technology and Processing

L. Scott Broussard
Vice President - Drilling and Production

Gonzaio Enciso
Vice President and Chief Geoscientist

William N. Young, il
Vice President — Marketing

leffrey C. Zaruba
Vice President, Treasurer and Assistant Secretary




=!!gllg‘i‘flgg‘j!lll;'&iTimW‘@ congdi

BN SHINNIKETEXDI0d

h Stroat -"Stite $




EAST CHEMERON

>T CAMERON
L. ADDN

WEST CARMERON
S. ADDN

FAST CAMERON
S. ADDN

VERMILION

1 o tiivt)

N. ADDN

-

SOUTH MARS
ISLAND

SCUTH MARSH
I[SLAND
S. ADDN

SPINNAKER EXPLORATION COMPANY

1200 Smith Street, Suite 800

Houston, Texas 77002
Phone (7131)'7'5'971'7‘701
Fax-(713)-759-1773
www.spinnakerexploration.com

GARDEN BANKS




